
 
   

 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MARCH 27, 2019 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION:   

 
II. ROLL CALL:   

 
III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:  Approve meeting minutes from November 

15, 2018. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

 A. The Glen Final Plat Phases 11-13 
     
Springstead Engineering submitted a Final Plat Application on behalf of registered 
property owner. The application is for Final Plat approval for The Glen Phases 11-13. 

 
 
 B. Mirror Lake PUD Amendment 
 

  Eric Marks submitted a PUD Amendment Application on behalf of Avex Mirror Lake, 
LLC and Fruitland Park, LLC. Applicant requests an amendment to the existing PUD 
known as Mirror Lake Village. Applicant requests the maximum impervious surface ratio 
be increased to 50% as well as the front setback be reduced to 20 feet. 

 
 
BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 

  Board Members:     Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Connie Bame, Chairwoman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Daniel Dicus                         Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Philip Purlee 
Fred Collins 
Walter Birriel 



 
   

 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352-360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352-360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

NOVEMBER 15, 2018 
6:00PM 

 
I. INVOCATION:  Meeting called to order at 6:01PM. Board member Purlee led the 

invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL CALL:  All members present with the exception of Tom Bradley. Present Greg 
Beliveau, LPG, Tracy Kelley, CDD and Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant. 
 

III. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING:  Board member Dicus made motion to 
approve meeting minutes from September 20, 2018. Second by Board member Purlee. 
Approved 4-0. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

 A. Re-appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair 
 

   a.  Annual re-appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair to the Planning & Zoning Board per     
     City Land Development Regulations. 
   

 Board member Purlee made motion for Chairwoman Connie Bame to continue as  
 Chair for the Planning and Zoning Board. Second by Board member Dicus. Approved 

3-0.  
 
  Chairwoman Bame nominated Board member Purlee as Vice-Chair. Second by Board 

member Dicus. Approved 3-0.  
 

 B. Resolution 2018-065 Granting a Variance to the Land Development Regulations 
 

     a.   A Resolution granting a Variance to the Land Development Regulations in Appendix 4 
 to allow a 14’ one way drive aisle adjacent to the vacuum stalls in place of a 24’ drive 
 aisle and to allow an 18’ one way drive aisle adjacent to the carwash in place of a 24’ 
 drive aisle for an approved carwash facility located at CR 25A and US HWY 27. 

 
  Greg Beliveau, LPG gave introduction to the Variance which was discussed during the 
  September 20, 2018 Planning and Zoning meeting. The proposed Variance was not 
  formally approved with the Site Plan application as the amended application was not  
  submitted with the original Site Plan application. LPG Beliveau stated most 
  jurisdictions allow the proposed aisle width and would not require a Variance.  
 
 
 

  Board Members:     Others: Greg Beliveau, LPG 
Connie Bame, Chairwoman    Tracy Kelley, CDD                                                 
Colin Crews     Kelly Turner, Administrative Assistant 
Daniel Dicus 
Philip Purlee 
Tom Bradley 



 
   

Planning & Zoning September 20, 2018 Minutes 
  Continued Page 2 of 2 

 
 
  Two notices were returned with one opposed. City Fire Department and City Engineer 
  are satisfied with the proposed aisle width and LPG Beliveau recommends approval. 
   
  Board member Dicus made motion to approve Resolution 2018-065 granting a  
  Variance to the Land Development Regulations. Second by Board member Crews.  
  Approved 4-0. 
 

BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 

Board member Colin Crews announced his resignation has been given to the City. 
Crews stated he loves working with the Board but his difficulty hearing and his age is 
preventing him from giving the level of service he desires. Each Board member thanked 
him for his exemplary service and gave kind words for future endeavors. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:   Meeting adjourned at 6:15PM. 
 





Current Deed

Location MapProperty Appraiser Information

Legal Description (Word �le req'd) Aerial Photo 

Development Application Checklist

The Following are Required for ALL Development Applications:

Electronic Copy of Application

Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications:

Requested Zoning Map Designation

Justi�cation for Amendment

As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157

Requested Zoning Map

Environmental Constraints Map

Soils

Large Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications:

Requested FLUM DesignationMaps: Environmental Constraints

Rezoning Applications:

Analyses: Environmental Assessment

Tra�c Impact Analysis

Urban Sprawl Analysis School Impact AnalysisUtility Availability Analysis

Consistency with the Comp Plan Florida Master Site File sign-o� or Archaeological Survey

Subdivision Applications:
(Preliminary Plan, Improvement Plan and Final Plat)

Site Plan Applications:

Planned Development Applications:

Tra�c Impact AnalysisEnvironmental Assessment

Maps/Plans:

Analyses: Preliminary Concurrency Analysis

Conceptual Plan as Described in LDRs  Chapter 154, 
Section 154.030,10,G

Environmental Constraints

Pre-application conferences are strongly encouraged.  Submit TWO CDs with ALL documents in pdf; those that are generated as CAD �les should 
be submitted in pdf and dwg formats. .   Legal Descriptions should also come with a MS Word �le of the legal description.  Most maps are accessible 
through www.lakecounty�.gov/maps/.  Note: All maps are required to depict adjacent properties at a minimum.  

Failure to provide adequate maps may delay the application process. 
 

Requested FLU Map

Justi�cation for Rezoning

Other Required Analyses and Maps:

Variance Applications: Justi�cation for Variance

Special Exception Use Applications: Justi�cation for Special Exception Use

List of Special Requirements as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155Site Sketch

Conditional Use Permit Applications: Proposed List of Conditions and Safeguards

Site Plan as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 Written Statement as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155

Minor Subdivision Applications: As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157

As Described in LDRs, Chapter 160









Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
Pending City draft approval.



User
Typewritten Text
PRM's have been set.

User
Typewritten Text
PCP's have been set.

User
Typewritten Text
Monuments have been set.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat, sheet 1 of 5.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
This easement does not encumber the parcel

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See attached signed & sealed survey



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
Lot corners have been set.







Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.

Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.







Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
See revised draft plat.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
Pending City approval of draft plat.



Crystal Golf - Joy
Typewritten Text
Pending City approval of draft plat.



Billy Earl Owens, PSM 
Florida Certificate No. 3522 

 
39 CR 494   Member FSMS 
Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538  352-793-2854  
 

Booth, Ern, Straughan & Hiott, Inc. 
ATTN: James M. Straughan 
350 N. Sinclair Avenue 
Tavares, FL 32778 
 
February 28, 2019 
 
RESPONSE TO PLAT REVIEW CHECKLIST – CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
PLAT NAME: The Glen Phases 11, 12 & 13 
 
Item  1: “Not on Mylar Yet” – Mylar will be furnished upon final approval 
Item 13: “Not set yet” – All PRMs have been set 
Item 14: “Not set yet” – All PCPs have been set 
Item 15: “Not set yet” – All Lot corners have been set 
Item 25: “Please add my printed name, James M. Straughan, line to sign and Registration No.” – 
Added 
Item 31: “Please add R/W widths to Bell Creek Loop and Forest Glen Drive” – Added 
Item 34: “Title Opinion number 7: Easement…” – Does not encumber parcel 
Item 36: “Please add to Sheets 3, 4, and 5…not a part of this plat” – Added 
Item 39: “Please add line table to Sheets 3 and 4” - Added 
Item 40: “Please add line table to Sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 42: “Please add curve table to Sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 43: Cannot determine radial lines – (R) Radial and (NR) Non-Radial added 
Item 44: “Please add line table and curve table to Sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 45: “Please add line table to sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 46: “Please add curve table to sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 49: “Please add Tract ‘L’ to Water Retention Area on Sheet 3” - Added 
Item 49: “Sheets 4 and 5 at middle rear of Lot 226” – Labeled “Match Line” on Sheets 4 and 5 
Item 50: “Please add line table and curve table to sheets 3 and 4” – Added 
Item 53: “If radial lines are to be added and a symbol depicting them…should be added” – 
Added 
Item 54: “A Boundary Survey was found in the TRC Board Meeting Agenda, not signed” – Survey 
signed 
NOTES 

1) “Please add to the Consent and Joinder on Sheet 1, the wording after the word Florida 
(first line at top) having a Consensual Lien for Deposit as recorded in Official Records 
Book 5097, Pages 1143 through 1151, Public Records of Lake County, Florida, hereby 
joins in…” Phrase added 

 



Billy Earl Owens, PSM 
Florida Certificate No. 3522 

 
39 CR 494   Member FSMS 
Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538  352-793-2854  

Checklist Continued 
 

2) “Please modify Note #3 on Sheet 1 to read: Lot corners will be set in accordance with 
Chapter 177.091 (9) Florida Statutes prior to the expiration of the bond or other surety” 
– Modified 

 
COMMENTS FOR COMPLIANCE 

 TO CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CHAPTER 157 SUBDIVISIONS 
 CHECKLIST 

 
21) Format of Drawings E) “NO; NOT ON MYLAR YET” – Mylar will be furnished upon final 
approval 
23) Information Required E) “NO; NOT CERTIFIED YET” – Will be certified upon final approval 
23) Information Required L) “NO Please add Not Platted” – Added 
23) Information Required N) “NO not set yet” – All PRM’s, PCP’s and Lot Corners are set 
23) Information Required S) “NO; need to add not platted (Ch 177)” – Added 
23) Information Required U) “Notice: There may be additional restrictions…” – Added Lake 
County, Florida 
25) Joinder and Consent “NO please add additional wording as shown in the Notes section of 
Chapter 177” – Added phrase as called for in NOTES section of Chapter 177: 

1) “Please add to the Consent and Joinder on Sheet 1, the wording after the word Florida 
(first line at top) having a Consensual Lien for Deposit as recorded in Official Records 
Book 5097, Pages 1143 through 1151, Public Records of Lake County, Florida, hereby 
joins in…” 

27) Certification of Surveyor “NO (not signed yet)” – Surveyor’s certification, signature and seal 
on mylar will be executed upon final approval. 
32) Signatures “NO (not executed yet)” – will be executed upon final approval 
 

Email Comments from City Attorney: 
 

1. “The following language needs to be added in Dedication after the stormwater 
dedication language: Front yard drainage easements are subject to the right of each lot 
to have a driveway for ingress/egress as approved by the City.” – Language added 

2. “Mortgager’s Consent” – revised according to Chapter 177 (Notes 1)and City compliance 
checklists “25) Joinder and Consent” note above. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
Billy Earl Owens, PSM 
 









Bond No.  0000000 

MAINTENANCE BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, A.A. Moukhtara Company, as Principal, and 

________________________________ (insert name of surety) , authorized to do business in the 

State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as “Surety”, are held and firmly bound unto  the CITY OF 

FRUITLAND PARK, Florida, hereinafter referred to as “CITY” in the sum of Eighty-Five Thousand 

Seven Hundred Forty and 80/100 Dollars ($85,740.80) [twenty-five percent (25%) of the estimated 

cost of improvements] for the payment of which we do bind ourselves, and each of our heirs, 

executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, PRINCIPAL has constructed certain improvements, including paving, stormwater, 

water, signage, and miscellaneous improvements as more particularly set forth on the Cost Estimate 

prepared by Springstead Engineering, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A, in that certain development 

described as The Glen Phase 11-13. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City of FRUITLAND PARK Code, the aforesaid improvements were 

made pursuant to certain plans and specifications dated May 2002 and Revised November 19, 2003, 

filed with the CITY; 

WHEREAS, PRINCIPAL is obligated to protect the CITY against any defects resulting from faulty 

materials or workmanship of said improvements and to maintain said improvements for a period of 

two (2) years from the date of the City’s letter of acceptance of the improvements; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that PRINCIPAL shall promptly and 

faithfully protect the CITY against any defects and correct any defects resulting from faulty materials 

or faulty workmanship of the aforesaid improvements, shall maintain said improvements, and shall 

correct, repair and otherwise maintain said improvements for a period of two (2) years from the date 

of the letter of acceptance of the improvements;  

The CITY shall notify PRINCIPAL in writing of (1) any defect for which the PRINCIPAL is 

responsible and (2) any item that is not properly maintained and shall specify in said notice a 

reasonable period of time within which PRINCIPAL shall have to correct said defect or properly 

maintain said item. 

The SURETY unconditionally covenants and agrees that if the PRINCIPAL fails to perform within 

the time specified, the SURETY, upon forty-five (45) days written notice from the CITY, or its 

authorized agent or officer, of the default with forthwith correct such defect or defects, perform the 

required maintenance and pay all CITY costs related hereto, including but not limited to, engineering 

costs, legal fees (including attorneys’ fees on appeal) and contingent costs. Should the SURETY fail 

to refuse to correct said defects or perform the required maintenance, the CITY in view of the public 

interest, health, safety and welfare factors involved, and the consideration in approving and filing the 

said development, shall have the right to resort to any and all legal remedies against the PRINCIPAL 

and SURETY, both at law and in equity including specifically, specific performance, to which the 

PRINCIPAL and SURETY unconditionally agree.  

D
R
AFT



 

The PRINCIPAL and SURETY further jointly and severally agree that the CITY, at its option, shall 

have the right (1) to correct said defects and/or (2) to perform the required maintenance in case the 

PRINCIPAL and/or SURETY shall fail or refused to do so, and in the event the CITY should 

exercise and give effect to such right, the PRINCIPAL and SURETY, shall be jointly and severally 

obligated hereunder to reimburse the CITY the total costs thereof, including but not limited to, 

construction costs, engineering costs, legal fees (including attorneys’ fees on appeal) and contingent 

costs, together with any damages either direct or consequential, which may be sustained on account 

of the failure of the PRINCIPAL to correct said defects or maintain said improvements. 

 

ADDRESSES FOR NOTICE ARE AS PROVIDED BELOW: 

 

City Manager 

City of Fruitland Park 

506 W Berckman Street 

Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 

 

PRINCIPAL: 

 

 

SURETY: 

 

 

Signed, sealed and dated this ____ day of__________________, 2018. 

 

 

      Principal     (seal) 

       

 

 

      By:                                                                          

      Date: _______________________________ 

 

      Address: 

 

 

 

      Surety 

      SURETY COMPANY  

 

 

      By:       

        

      Date: _______________________________ 

 

      Address: 

 

 

Attach Power of Attorney to this Bond                                                           

D
R
AFT



The Glen Phases 11-13 - Page 1

Prepared by:  Springstead Engineering, Inc.

Date:  12/13/2018  

Description  QTY UNIT   UNIT COST    TOTAL COST  

Roadways

1 1 1/2" SP 9.5 Level "C" Fine Graded Asphalt        5,578 SY  $    10.50  $    58,569.00 

Surface Course 

2 6" Limerock Stabilized Shoulder (8' Wide, LBR 40)        3,387 SY  $    6.20  $    20,999.40 

3 8" Limerock Base (LBR 100)        5,883 SY  $    10.60  $    62,359.80 

Subtotal Roadways  $     141,928.20 

Drainage

4 14" x 23" Oval RCP           146 LF  $    90.00  $    13,140.00 

5 18" HDPE           234 LF  $    80.00  $    18,720.00 

6 24" HDPE           205 LF  $    95.00  $    19,475.00 

7 Type E Inlet 3 EA  $    3,700.00  $    11,100.00 

8 Mitered End Section 2 EA  $    1,500.00  $    3,000.00 

9 Mitered End Section w/Dissipater 2 EA  $    1,200.00  $    2,400.00 

Subtotal Drainage  $    67,835.00 

Water

10 8" x 8" x 8" Tee 1 EA  $    750.00  $    750.00 

11 4" PVC Watermain           371 LF  $    34.00  $    12,614.00 

12 6" PVC Watermain           466 LF  $    44.00  $    20,504.00 

13 8" PVC Watermain        1,277 LF  $    54.00  $    68,958.00 

14 8" D.I.P. Watermain           150 LF  $    75.00  $    11,250.00 

15 8" x 6" Reducer 1 EA  $    365.00  $    365.00 

16 6" X 4" Reducer 1 EA  $    365.00  $    365.00 

17 8" Gate Valve & Box 1 EA $ 1,325.00 $ 1,325.00

18 Fire Hydrant Assembly 3 EA  $    3,500.00  $    10,500.00 

19 6" Gate Valve & Box 1 EA  $    890.00  $    890.00 

20 8" 45° Bends 4 EA  $    475.00  $    1,900.00 

21 6" 45° Bends 3 EA  $    457.00  $    1,371.00 

22 2" Blowoff 1 EA  $    850.00  $    850.00 

23 6" Cap 1 EA  $    450.00  $    450.00 

24 8" Cap 1 EA  $    550.00  $    550.00 

Subtotal  Water  $     132,642.00 

Signage and Striping

25 Stop Sign, R1-1, 30" x 30" w/Street Signs 1 EA  $    370.00  $    370.00 

26 24" Wide White Stop Bar 2 EA  $    94.00  $    188.00 

Subtotal Signage and Striping  $    558.00 

 $     342,963.20 

25%  $    85,740.80 

THE GLEN - PHASES 11-13
ENGINEER'S CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE

EXHIBIT "A"

Total Improvements Phase 11 - 13

Required Maintenance Bond

D
R
AFT









 

 
 
 

1450 W. Granada Blvd., Suite 2  Ormond Beach, FL  32174  Phone 386.257.2571  Fax 386.257.6996 

www.ltg-inc.us 

 

Via email: (tkelley@fruitlandpark.org) 
 
Ref: 4730.01 
 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tracy Kelley, Fruitland Park Community Development Director 
 
From:  Matthew West AICP 
 
Date:  November 2, 2018 
 
Subject: The Glen Phases 11 - 13 – Trip Generation and Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Exemption  

Fruitland Park, FL 
 
INTRODUCTION 
LTG, Inc. has been retained by A.A. Moukhtara Company to prepare a Trip Generation Analysis and a Request for 
Exemption from a Tier 1 TIA for the 49-lot single family development (the PROJECT) located in the west half of The Glen 
PUD in Fruitland Park, Florida. A preliminary subdivision plan is attached as Exhibit A. The PROJECT will consist of 49 
single family lots. Currently, the property is vacant. 
 
PROJECT TRIP GENERATION 
The project-generated daily, a.m., and p.m. peak-hour trips, presented in Table 1, were determined using the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers’ Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. The 49 single family detached homes’ trip generation is 
calculated using the Single Family Detached Housing (land use code 210). As shown in Table 1, the PROJECT is 
expected to produce 539 daily trips, 40 a.m. peak-hour trips, and 51 p.m. peak-hour trips.  Internal capture and pass-by 
capture trips are not calculated for this single use residential development. 
  

Table 1 
Trip Generation 

The Glen, Phases 11-13 
 

 
 

It should be noted that Section 153.040,a),1) of the Fruitland Park Code requires a traffic analysis when a development is 
anticipated to generate 250 or more peak-hour trips.  Table 1 above demonstrates that the proposed development’s trip 
generation would be substantially less than 250 peak-hour trips (roughly 20 percent of the threshold).  

Also, the Lake Sumter Metropolitan Planning Organization’s TIS Methodology Guidelines (Section 3.1) defines “de 
minimis” development as any development for which the net average weekday peak-hour two-way volume is less than 
100 trip ends.  Table 1 demonstrates that the proposed development is roughly half the de minimis threshold.  The local 
roadway network has adequate capacity to accommodate the additional trips without exceeding the adopted levels of 
service.  Therefore, an exemption from providing a Tier 1 TIS is requested. 

Time
Period

Land
Use

Land Use
 Code Trip Rate Equation Size Units Percent

Entering
Percent
Exiting

Trips
Entering

Trips
Exiting

Total
Trips

Single Family Detached Housing 210 Ln(T) = 0.92 Ln(X) + 2.71 49 Units 50% 50% 270 270 539

Single Family Detached Housing 210 T= 0.71(X) + 4.80 49 Units 25% 75% 10 30 40

Single Family Detached Housing 210 Ln(T) = 0.96 Ln(X) + 0.20 49 Units 63% 37% 32 19 51

Daily

AM Peak 
Hour

PM Peak 
Hour

mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org


Project No.:4730.01 Figure: 1

The Glen PUD
Phases 11-13

N

1450 West Granada Blvd., Suite 2 – Daytona Beach, Florida 32174
Telephone:  386.257.2571     Fax:  386.257.6996     EB# 0009227

NTS

Location Map

Site



Tracy Kelley 
November 2, 2018 
Page 3 
 

 

 

 
I affirm, by affixing my signature and seal below, that the findings contained herein are, to my knowledge, accurate and 
truthful and were developed using current procedures standard to the practice of professional planning. 
 
Name:   Matthew West                                  
 
Signature:                                                    
          
Date:     November 2, 2018     
 
 

Attachments: 
 
Exhibit A – Conceptual Subdivision Plan 



Tracy Kelley 
November 2, 2018 
Page 4 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 



July 24, 2017

Sayed Moukhtara
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

SUBJECT: 26496-3
The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed is your individual permit issued by the St. Johns River Water Management District on 
July 24, 2017. This permit is a legal document and should be kept with your other important 
documents. Permit issuance does not relieve you from the responsibility of obtaining any 
necessary permits from any federal, state, or local agencies for your project.

Technical Staff Report:
If you wish to review a copy of the Technical Staff Report (TSR) that provides the District’s staff 
analysis of your permit application, you may view the TSR by going to the Permitting section of 
the District’s website at www.sjrwmd.com/permitting. Using the “search applications and permits” 
feature, you can use your permit number or project name to find information about the permit. 
When you see the results of your search, click on the permit number and then on the TSR folder.

Noticing Your Permit:
For noticing instructions, please refer to the noticing materials in this package regarding closing 
the point of entry for someone to challenge the issuance of your permit. Please note that if a 
timely petition for administrative hearing is filed, your permit will become non-final and any 
activities that you choose to undertake pursuant to your permit will be at your own risk.

Compliance with Permit Conditions:
To submit your required permit compliance information, go to the District’s website at 
www.sjrwmd.com/permitting. Under the “Apply for a permit or submit compliance data” section, 
click to sign-in to your existing account or to create a new account. Select the “Compliance 
Submittal” tab, enter your permit number, and select “No Specific Date” for the Compliance Due 
Date Range. You will then be able to view all the compliance submittal requirements for your 
project. Select the compliance item that you are ready to submit and then attach the appropriate 
information or form. The forms to comply with your permit conditions are available at 
www.sjrwmd.com/permitting under the section “Handbooks, forms, fees, final orders”. Click on 
forms to view all permit compliance forms, then scroll to the ERP application forms section and 
select the applicable compliance forms. Alternatively, if you have difficulty finding forms or need 



copies of the appropriate forms, please contact the Bureau of Regulatory Support at (386) 329-
4570.

Transferring Your Permit:
Your permit requires you to notify the District within 30 days of any change in ownership or 
control of the project or activity covered by the permit, or within 30 days of any change in 
ownership or control of the real property on which the permitted project or activity is located or 
occurs. You will need to provide the District with the information specified in rule 62-330.340, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Generally, this will require you to complete and submit 
Form 62-330.340(1), “Request to Transfer Permit,” available at 
http://www.sjrwmd.com/permitting/permitforms.html.

Please note that a permittee is liable for compliance with the permit before the permit is 
transferred.  The District, therefore, recommends that you request a permit transfer in advance in 
accordance with the applicable rules. You are encouraged to contact District staff for assistance 
with this process.

Thank you and please let us know if you have additional questions. For general questions contact 
e-permit@sjrwmd.com or (386) 329-4570.

Sincerely,

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services
St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, FL 32177-2529
(386) 329-4570

Enclosures:  Permit

cc:  District Permit File

David W. Springstead
Springstead Engineering, Inc.
727 S 14th St
Leesburg, FL 34748-5618 

David W. Springstead
Springstead Engineering, Inc.
727 S 14th St
Leesburg, FL 34748-5618 

http://www.sjrwmd.com/permitting/permitforms.html


ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Post Office Box 1429

Palatka, Florida 32178-1429

PERMIT NO: 26496-3         DATE ISSUED: July 24, 2017

PROJECT NAME: The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13

A PERMIT AUTHORIZING:
Construction of a Stormwater Management System for The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13, 
a 38.38 - acre project to be constructed and operated as per plans received by the District on 
August 21, 2003 and as amended by Sheets 2 of 7 and 4 of 7 received by the District on 
October 21, 2003. 

LOCATION:
Section(s): 8 Township(s): 19S Range(s): 24E
Lake County

Receiving Water Body:
Name Class
Myrtle Lake III Fresh

ISSUED TO: 
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

The permittee agrees to hold and save the St. Johns River Water Management District and its 
successors harmless from any and all damages, claims, or liabilities which may arise from permit 
issuance.  Said application, including all plans and specifications attached thereto, is by 
reference made a part hereof.

This permit does not convey to the permittee any property rights nor any rights or privileges other 
than those specified herein, nor relieve the permittee from complying with any law, regulation or 
requirement affecting the rights of other bodies or agencies.  All structures and works installed by 
permittee hereunder shall remain the property of the permittee. 

This permit may be revoked, modified or transferred at any time pursuant to the appropriate 
provisions of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes.

PERMIT IS CONDITIONED UPON:

See conditions on attached “Exhibit A”, dated July 24, 2017

AUTHORIZED BY: St. Johns River Water Management District
Division of Regulatory Services

By:    
     ______________________________               
     Marc vonCanal                          
     Regulatory Coordinator                         



"EXHIBIT A"
CONDITIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT NUMBER 26496-3

The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13
DATED July 24, 2017

1. All activities shall be implemented following the plans, specifications and performance 
criteria approved by this permit. Any deviations must be authorized in a permit modification 
in accordance with Rule 62-330.315, F.A.C. Any deviations that are not so authorized may 
subject the permittee to enforcement action and revocation of the permit under Chapter 
373, F.S.

2. A complete copy of this permit shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity during 
the construction phase, and shall be available for review at the work site upon request by 
the District staff. The permittee shall require the contractor to review the complete permit 
prior to beginning construction.

3. Activities shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause or contribute to violations of 
state water quality standards. Performance-based erosion and sediment control best 
management practices shall be installed immediately prior to, and be maintained during 
and after construction as needed, to prevent adverse impacts to the water resources and 
adjacent lands. Such practices shall be in accordance with the State of Florida Erosion and 
Sediment Control Designer and Reviewer Manual (Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection and Florida Department of Transportation June 2007), and the Florida 
Stormwater Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspector’s Manual (Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection, Nonpoint Source Management Section, Tallahassee, Florida, 
July 2008), which are both incorporated by reference in subparagraph 62-330.050(9)(b)5, 
F.A.C., unless a project-specific erosion and sediment control plan is approved or other 
water quality control measures are required as part of the permit.

4. At least 48 hours prior to beginning the authorized activities, the permittee shall submit to 
the District a fully executed Form 62-330.350(1), “Construction Commencement 
Notice,”[10-1-13], incorporated by reference herein 
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02505), indicating the expected 
start and completion dates. A copy of this form may be obtained from the District, as 
described in subsection 62-330.010(5), F.A.C. If available, an District website that fulfills 
this notification requirement may be used in lieu of the form.

5. Unless the permit is transferred under Rule 62-330.340, F.A.C., or transferred to an 
operating entity under Rule 62-330.310, F.A.C., the permittee is liable to comply with the 
plans, terms and conditions of the permit for the life of the project or activity.

6. Within 30 days after completing construction of the entire project, or any independent 
portion of the project, the permittee shall provide the following to the Agency, as applicable:
 

a. For an individual, private single-family residential dwelling unit, duplex, triplex, or 
quadruplex — “Construction Completion and Inspection Certification for Activities 
Associated With a Private Single-Family Dwelling Unit”  [Form 62-330.310(3)]; or

b. For all other activities — “As-Built Certification and Request for Conversion to 
Operational Phase” [Form 62-330.310(1)].

c. If available, an Agency website that fulfills this certification requirement may be used 
in lieu of the form.

http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02505


7. If the final operation and maintenance entity is a third party:
 

a. Prior to sales of any lot or unit served by the activity and within one year of permit 
issuance, or within 30 days of as-built certification, whichever comes first, the 
permittee shall submit, as applicable, a copy of the operation and maintenance 
documents (see sections 12.3 thru 12.3.3 of Volume I) as filed with the Department of 
State, Division of Corporations and a copy of any easement, plat, or deed restriction 
needed to operate or maintain the project, as recorded with the Clerk of the Court in 
the County in which the activity is located.

b. Within 30 days of submittal of the as- built certification, the permittee shall submit 
“Request for Transfer of Environmental Resource Permit to the Perpetual Operation 
Entity” [Form 62-330.310(2)] to transfer the permit to the operation and maintenance 
entity, along with the documentation requested in the form. If available, an 
Agency website that fulfills this transfer requirement may be used in lieu of the form.

8. The permittee shall notify the District in writing of changes required by any other regulatory 
District that require changes to the permitted activity, and any required modification of this 
permit must be obtained prior to implementing the changes.

9. This permit does not:
 
a. Convey to the permittee any property rights or privileges, or any other rights or 
privileges other than those specified herein or in Chapter 62-330, F.A.C.;
 
b. Convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any interest in real property;
 
c. Relieve the permittee from the need to obtain and comply with any other required 
federal, state, and local authorization, law, rule, or ordinance; or
 
d. Authorize any entrance upon or work on property that is not owned, held in 
easement, or controlled by the permittee.

10. Prior to conducting any activities on state-owned submerged lands or other lands of the 
state, title to which is vested in the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust 
Fund, the permittee must receive all necessary approvals and authorizations under 
Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. Written authorization that requires formal execution by the 
Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund shall not be considered received 
until it has been fully executed.

11. The permittee shall hold and save the District harmless from any and all damages, claims, 
or liabilities that may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation, 
maintenance, removal, abandonment or use of any project authorized by the permit.

12. The permittee shall notify the District in writing:
 
a. Immediately if any previously submitted information is discovered to be inaccurate; 
and
 
b. Within 30 days of any conveyance or division of ownership or control of the property 
or the system, other than conveyance via a long-term lease, and the new owner shall 
request transfer of the permit in accordance with Rule 62-330.340, F.A.C.  This does 
not apply to the sale of lots or units in residential or commercial subdivisions 
or condominiums where the stormwater management system has been completed and 
converted to the operation phase.



13. Upon reasonable notice to the permittee, District staff with proper identification shall have 
permission to enter, inspect, sample and test the project or activities to ensure conformity 
with the plans and specifications authorized in the permit.

14. If any prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as pottery or ceramics, stone tools or metal 
implements, dugout canoes, or any other physical remains that could be associated with 
Native American cultures, or early colonial or American settlement are encountered at any 
time within the project site area, work involving subsurface disturbance in the immediate 
vicinity of such discoveries shall cease. The permittee or other designee shall contact the 
Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance and Review 
Section, at (850) 245-6333 or (800) 847-7278, as well as the appropriate permitting agency 
office.  Such subsurface work shall not resume without verbal or written authorization from 
the Division of Historical Resources. If unmarked human remains are encountered, all work 
shall stop immediately and notification shall be provided in accordance with Section 
872.05, F.S.

15. Any delineation of the extent of a wetland or other surface water submitted as part of the 
permit application, including plans or other supporting documentation, shall not be 
considered binding unless a specific condition of this permit or a formal determination 
under Rule 62-330.201, F.A.C., provides otherwise.

16. The permittee shall provide routine maintenance of all components of the stormwater 
management system to remove trapped sediments and debris. Removed materials shall be 
disposed of in a landfill or other uplands in a manner that does not require a permit under 
Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., or cause violations of state water quality standards.

17. This permit is issued based on the applicant’s submitted information that reasonably 
demonstrates that adverse water resource-related impacts will not be caused by the 
completed permit activity. If any adverse impacts result, the District will require the 
permittee to eliminate the cause, obtain any necessary permit modification, and take any 
necessary corrective actions to resolve the adverse impacts.

18. A Recorded Notice of Environmental Resource Permit may be recorded in the county 
public records in accordance with Rule 62-330.090(7), F.A.C. Such notice is not an 
encumbrance upon the property.

19. This permit for construction will expire five years from the date of issuance.

20. At a minimum, all retention and detention storage areas must be excavated to rough grade 
prior to building construction or placement of impervious surface within the area to be 
served by those facilities.  To prevent reduction in storage volume and percolation rates, all 
accumulated sediment must be removed from the storage area prior to final grading and 
stabilization.

21. All wetland areas or water bodies that are outside the specific limits of construction 
authorized by this permit must be protected from erosion, siltation, scouring or excess 
turbidity, and dewatering.

22. The operation and maintenance entity shall inspect the stormwater or surface water 
management system once within two years after the completion of construction and every 
two years thereafter to determine if the system is functioning as designed and permitted. 
The operation and maintenance entity must maintain a record of each required inspection, 
including the date of the inspection, the name and contact information of the inspector, and 
whether the system was functioning as designed and permitted, and make such record 
available for inspection upon request by the District during normal business hours. If at any 



time the system is not functioning as designed and permitted, then within 30 days the entity 
shall submit a report electronically or in writing to the District using Form 62-330.311(1), 
“Operation and Maintenance Inspection Certification,” describing the remedial actions 
taken to resolve the failure or deviation.

23. Deed of Conservation Easement
 
This permit requires the recording of a conservation easement. Within 30 days of 
recording, the permittee shall provide the District with: (a) the original recorded easement 
(including exhibits) showing the date it was recorded and the official records book and 
page number, (b) a copy of the recorded plat (if applicable), (c) a surveyor's sketch of the 
easement area plotted on the appropriate USGS topographic map, and (d) the original 
recorded consent and joinder(s) of mortgagee (if applicable). Before recording them, the 
permittee shall ensure that these documents are acceptable to the District as described 
below.
 
Description of Conservation Easement Area. 
 
The permittee shall provide to the District for review and written approval a copy of: (a) the 
preliminary plat showing the area to be encumbered by the conservation easement, or (b) 
a surveyor's sketch and legal description of the area to be placed under the conservation 
easement, per the approved mitigation plan, at least 45 days before (1) dredging, filling, or 
clearing any wetland or surface water for which mitigation is required; (2) clearing any 
upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone for which mitigation is required; (3) the 
sale of any lot or parcel; (4) the recording of the subdivision plat; or (5) use of the 
infrastructure for its intended use, whichever occurs first.
 
If the impacts to an upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone or to a wetland or 
surface water for which mitigation is required will occur in discrete phases, the areas to be 
preserved to offset such impacts may be placed under conservation easement in phases 
such that impacts are offset during each phase. Such phasing of preservation shall only 
occur if it has been proposed in the mitigation plan and approved by the permit, or if it is 
approved in writing by the District. A surveyor's sketch and legal description of the area to 
be placed under conservation easement during each phase must be submitted in 
accordance with the previous paragraph.
 
Recording of Conservation Easement. 
 
Before (1) dredging, filling, or clearing any wetland or surface water for which mitigation is 
required, (2) clearing any upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone for which 
mitigation is required, (3) the sale of any lot or parcel, (4) the recording of the subdivision 
plat, or (5) use of the infrastructure for its intended use, whichever occurs first, the 
permittee shall record a conservation easement. The conservation easement shall include 
restrictions on the real property pursuant to section 704.06, Florida Statutes, and be 
consistent with section 10.3.8, ERP Applicant's Handbook, Volume I(October 1, 2013) and 
Fla. Admin.Code R. 62-330.301(6).
 
The conservation easement shall be in the form approved in writing by the District and, if 
no plat has been submitted, the easement shall include the approved legal description and 
surveyor's sketch. If the District does not provide written comments on the preliminary plat 
or surveyor's sketch and legal description within 45 days of receipt, then the permittee may 
record the conservation easement with the legal description and surveyor's sketch or plat 
reference previously submitted. If the District provides written disapproval of the preliminary 
plat or surveyor's sketch and legal description, the permittee shall, within ten (10) days of 
receipt of the disapproval, correct all errors with the conservation easement, including the 
preliminary plat or legal description and surveyor's sketch, and record the conservation 



easement. Pursuant to section 704.06, Florida Statutes, the conservation easement shall 
prohibit all construction, including clearing, dredging, or filling, except that which is 
specifically authorized by this permit, within the mitigation areas delineated on the final 
plans and/or mitigation proposal approved by the District.
 
The easement may not be amended without written District approval.
 
Additional Documents Required. 
 
The permittee shall ensure that the conservation easement identifies, and is executed by, 
the correct grantor, who must hold sufficient record title to the land encumbered by the 
easement. If the easement's grantor is a partnership, the partnership shall provide to the 
District a partnership affidavit stating that the person executing the conservation easement 
has the legal authority to convey an interest in the partnership land. If there exist any 
mortgages on the land, the permittee shall also have each mortgagee execute a consent 
and joinder of mortgagee subordinating the mortgage to the conservation easement. The 
consent and joinder of the mortgagee shall be recorded simultaneously with the 
conservation easement in the public records of the county where the land is located. Within 
30 days of recording, the permittee shall provide the District with: (a) the original recorded 
easement (including exhibits) showing the date it was recorded and the official records 
book and page number, (b) a copy of the recorded plat (if applicable), (c) a surveyor's 
sketch of the easement area plotted on the appropriate USGS topographic map, and (d) 
the original recorded consent and joinder(s) of mortgagee (if applicable).
 
Demarcation of Conservation Easement Area. Prior to lot or parcel sales, all changes in 
direction of the easement area boundaries must be permanently monumented above 
ground on the project site.

24. The stormwater management system shall be constructed and operated in accordance 
with the plans received by the District on August 21, 2003 and as amended by Sheets 2 of 
7 and 4 of 7 received by the District on October 21, 2003. 

25. This permit does not authorize any impacts to wetlands or other surface waters.

26. Prior to the use of the infrastructure or sale of any lot or parcel, the permittee must install 
permanent information signs (number of signs to be approved by the District) advising 
residents of the conservation areas along all conservation tract boundaries with lots or 
roads.  These signs must indicate that this is a conservation area and that no clearing or 
dumping is allowed.

 



Notice Of Rights

1. A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to request an 
administrative hearing by filing a written petition with the St. Johns River Water 
Management District (District).  Pursuant to Chapter 28-106 and Rule 40C-1.1007, 
Florida Administrative Code, the petition must be filed (received) either by delivery at the 
office of the District Clerk at District Headquarters, P. O. Box 1429, Palatka Florida 
32178-1429 (4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL  32177) or by e-mail with the District Clerk at 
Clerk@sjrwmd.com, within twenty-six (26) days of the District depositing the notice of 
District decision in the mail (for those persons to whom the District mails actual notice), 
within twenty-one (21) days of the District emailing the notice of District decision (for 
those persons to whom the District emails actual notice), or within twenty-one (21) days 
of newspaper publication of the notice of  District decision (for those persons to whom the 
District does not mail or email actual notice). A petition must comply with Sections 
120.54(5)(b)4. and 120.569(2)(c), Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-106, Florida 
Administrative Code.  The District will not accept a petition sent by facsimile (fax), as 
explained in paragraph no. 4 below.
 

2. Please be advised that if you wish to dispute this District decision, mediation may be 
available and that choosing mediation does not affect your right to an administrative 
hearing.  If you wish to request mediation, you must do so in a timely-filed petition.  If all 
parties, including the District, agree to the details of the mediation procedure, in writing, 
within 10 days after the time period stated in the announcement for election of an 
administrative remedy under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, the time 
limitations imposed by Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, shall be tolled to 
allow mediation of the disputed District decision. The mediation must be concluded within 
60 days of the date of the parties’ written agreement, or such other timeframe agreed to 
by the parties in writing.  Any mediation agreement must include provisions for selecting a 
mediator, a statement that each party shall be responsible for paying its pro-rata share of 
the costs and fees associated with mediation, and the mediating parties’ understanding 
regarding the confidentiality of discussions and documents introduced during mediation.  
If mediation results in settlement of the administrative dispute, the District will enter a final 
order consistent with the settlement agreement.  If mediation terminates without 
settlement of the dispute, the District will notify all the parties in writing that the 
administrative hearing process under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, is 
resumed.  Even if a party chooses not to engage in formal mediation, or if formal 
mediation does not result in a settlement agreement, the District will remain willing to 
engage in informal settlement discussions.

3. A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to an informal 
administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(2), Florida Statutes, 
where no material facts are in dispute.  A petition for an informal hearing must also 
comply with the requirements set forth in Rule 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code.
 



Notice Of Rights

4. A petition for an administrative hearing is deemed filed upon receipt of the complete 
petition by the District Clerk at the District Headquarters in Palatka, Florida during the 
District’s regular business hours.  The District’s regular business hours are 8:00 a.m. – 
5:00 p.m., excluding weekends and District holidays. Petitions received by the District 
Clerk after the District’s regular business hours shall be deemed filed as of 8:00 a.m. on 
the District’s next regular business day.  The District’s acceptance of petitions filed by e-
mail is subject to certain conditions set forth in the District’s Statement of Agency 
Organization and Operation (issued pursuant to Rule 28-101.001, Florida Administrative 
Code), which is available for viewing at sjrwmd.com.  These conditions include, but are 
not limited to, the petition being in the form of a PDF or TIFF file and being capable of 
being stored and printed by the District.  Further, pursuant to the District’s Statement of 
Agency Organization and Operation, attempting to file a petition by facsimile is prohibited 
and shall not constitute filing.
 

5. Failure to file a petition for an administrative hearing within the requisite timeframe shall 
constitute a waiver of the right to an administrative hearing. (Rule 28-106.111, Florida 
Administrative Code).
 

6. The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures to be followed are 
governed by Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, 
and Rule 40C-1.1007, Florida Administrative Code.  Because the administrative hearing 
process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means the 
District’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  A person 
whose substantial interests are or may be affected by the District’s final action has the 
right to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth 
above.
 

7. Pursuant to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, a party to the proceeding before the District 
who is adversely affected by final District action may seek review of the action in the 
District Court of Appeal by filing a notice of appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190, 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, within 30 days of the rendering of the final District 
action.
 

8. A District action is considered rendered, as referred to in paragraph no. 7 above, after it is 
signed on behalf of the District and filed by the District Clerk.
 

9. Failure to observe the relevant timeframes for filing a petition for judicial review as 
described in paragraph no. 7 above will result in waiver of that right to review.
 

NOR.Decision.DOC.001
Revised 12.7.11



Notice Of Rights

Certificate of Service

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Rights has been sent to the
permittee:

Sayed Moukhtara
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

This 24th day of July, 2017.

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services
St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, FL 32177-2529
(386) 329-4570

Permit Number: 26496-3        
 



NOTICING INFORMATION

Dear Permittee:

Please be advised that the St. Johns River Water Management District will not publish a notice 
in the newspaper advising the public that it has issued a permit for this project.

Newspaper publication, using the District’s notice form, notifies members of the public of their 
right to challenge the issuance of the permit. If proper notice is given by newspaper publication, 
then there is a 21-day time limit for someone to file a petition for an administrative hearing to 
challenge the issuance of the permit.

To close the point of entry for filing a petition, you may publish (at your own expense) a one-
time notice of the District’s decision in a newspaper of general circulation within the affected 
area as defined in Section 50.011 of the Florida Statutes. If you do not publish a newspaper 
notice to close the point of entry, the time to challenge the issuance of your permit will not expire 
and someone could file a petition even after your project is constructed.

A copy of the notice form and a partial list of newspapers of general circulation are attached for 
your convenience. However, you are not limited to those listed newspapers. If you choose to 
close the point of entry and the notice is published, the newspaper will return to you an affidavit 
of publication. In that event, it is important that you either submit a scanned copy of the affidavit 
by emailing it to compliancesupport@sjrwmd.com (preferred method) or send a copy of the 
original affidavit to: 

   Margaret Daniels, Office Director
   Office of Business and Administrative Services
  4049 Reid Street
  Palatka, FL   32177

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Business and Administrative Services at 
(386) 329-4570.

Sincerely,

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services



NOTICE OF AGENCY ACTION TAKEN BY THE
ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Notice is given that the following permit was issued on ____________________:

(Name and address of applicant)______________________________________ 
permit#____________________. The project is located in _____________County, Section 
________, Township ________ South, Range ________ East. The permit authorizes a surface 
water management system on ________ acres for 
_____________________________________________________________ known as 
____________________. The receiving water body is ________________.

A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to request an 
administrative hearing by filing a written petition with the St. Johns River Water Management 
District (District). Pursuant to Chapter 28-106 and Rule 40C-1.1007, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), the petition must be filed (received) either by delivery at the office of the District Clerk at 
District Headquarters, P.O. Box 1429, Palatka FL 32178-1429 (4049 Reid St, Palatka, FL 32177) 
or by e-mail with the District Clerk at Clerk@sjrwmd.com, within twenty-one (21) days of 
newspaper publication of the notice of District decision (for those persons to whom the District 
does not mail or email actual notice). A petition must comply with Sections 120.54(5)(b)4. and 
120.569(2)(c), Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 28-106, F.A.C. The District will not accept a 
petition sent by facsimile (fax). Mediation pursuant to Section 120.573, F.S., may be available 
and choosing mediation does not affect your right to an administrative hearing.
A petition for an administrative hearing is deemed filed upon receipt of the complete petition by 
the District Clerk at the District Headquarters in Palatka, Florida during the District’s regular 
business hours. The District's regular business hours are 8 a.m. – 5 p.m., excluding weekends 
and District holidays. Petitions received by the District Clerk after the District's regular business 
hours shall be deemed filed as of 8 a.m. on the District’s next regular business day. The District's 
acceptance of petitions filed by e-mail is subject to certain conditions set forth in the District’s 
Statement of Agency Organization and Operation (issued pursuant to Rule 28-101.001, Florida 
Administrative Code), which is available for viewing at www.sjrwmd.com. These conditions 
include, but are not limited to, the petition being in the form of a PDF or TIFF file and being 
capable of being stored and printed by the District. Further, pursuant to the District’s Statement of 
Agency Organization and Operation, attempting to file a petition by facsimile (fax) is prohibited 
and shall not constitute filing.
The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures to be followed are governed 
by Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 40C-
1.1007, Florida Administrative Code. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to 
formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means the District's final action may be 
different from the position taken by it in this notice. Failure to file a petition for an 
administrative hearing within the requisite time frame shall constitute a waiver of the right 
to an administrative hearing. (Rule 28-106.111, F.A.C.).
If you wish to do so, please visit http://www.sjrwmd.com/nor_dec/ to read the complete Notice of 
Rights to determine any legal rights you may have concerning the District's decision(s) on the 
permit application(s) described above. You can also request the Notice of Rights by contacting 
the Director of Regulatory Support, 4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL 32177-2529, tele. no. (386)329-
4570.



NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING

ALACHUA                                                               BAKER
The Alachua County Record, Legal Advertising      Baker County Press, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 806                                                          P. O. Box 598
Gainesville, FL  32602                                             Maclenny, FL  32063
352-377-2444/ fax 352-338-1986                            904-259-2400/ fax 904-259-6502

BRAFORD                                                               BREVARD
Bradford County Telegraph, Legal Advertising        Florida Today, Legal Advertising
P. O. Drawer A                                                         P. O. Box 419000
Starke, FL  32901                                                     Melbourne, FL  32941-9000
904-964-6305/ fax 904-964-8628                            321-242-3832/ fax 321-242-6618

CLAY                                                                       DUVAL
Clay Today, Legal Advertising                                 Daily Record, Legal Advertising
1560 Kinsley Ave., Suite 1                                       P. O. Box 1769
Orange Park, FL  32073                                          Jacksonville, FL  32201
904-264-3200/ fax 904-264-3285                            904-356-2466 / fax 904-353-2628

FLAGLER                                                               INDIAN RIVER
Flagler Tribune, c/o News Journal                          Vero Beach Press Journal, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 2831                                                        P. O. Box 1268
Daytona Beach, FL  32120-2831                            Vero Beach, FL  32961-1268
386- 681-2322                                                        772-221-4282/ fax 772-978-2340

LAKE                                                                      MARION
Daily Commercial, Legal Advertising                      Ocala Star Banner, Legal Advertising
P. O. Drawer 490007                                              2121 SW 19th Avenue Road
Leesburg, FL  34749                                               Ocala, FL  34474
352-365-8235/fax 352-365-1951                            352-867-4010/fax 352-867-4126

NASSAU                                                                 OKEECHOBEE
News-Leader, Legal Advertising                             Okeechobee News, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 766                                                          P. O. Box 639
Fernandina Beach, FL  32035                                 Okeechobee, FL  34973-0639
904-261-3696/fax 904-261-3698                             863-763-3134/fax 863-763-5901

ORANGE                                                                 OSCEOLA
Sentinel Communications, Legal Advertising           Little Sentinel, Legal Advertising
633 N. Orange Avenue                                            633 N. Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL  32801                                                  Orlando, FL  32801
407-420-5160/ fax 407-420-5011                            407-420-5160/ fax 407-420-5011

PUTNAM                                                                 ST. JOHNS
Palatka Daily News, Legal Advertising                    St. Augustine Record, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 777                                                          P. O. Box 1630
Palatka, FL  32178                                                   St. Augustine, FL  32085
386-312-5200/ fax 386-312-5209                            904-819-3436

SEMINOLE                                                             VOLUSIA
Seminole Herald, Legal Advertising                        News Journal Corporation, Legal Advertising
300 North French Avenue                                       P. O. Box 2831
Sanford, FL  32771                                                  Daytona Beach, FL  32120-2831
407-323-9408                                                          (386) 681-2322





























City of Fruitland Park, Florida 
Community Development Department 

Case No.: 

Fee Paid: 

Staff Use Only 

506 W. Berckman St., Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
Tel: (352) 360-6727 Fax: (352) 360-6652 
www.fruitlandpark.org 

Receipt No.: - - - - - - - - - --

Development Application 
Contact Information: 

Owner Name: Avex Mirror Lakes, LLC 
Address: 28 East Washington Street, Orlando, FL 32801 
Phone: 407-930-5800 Email: ericm@avexhomes.com ·- -=-- - - - - - - ----- - - - - - - - - - --
Applicant Name: Same · -- ----------------- -------------------- --
Address:. _____________ ____________________ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
Phone: - - - - - ---- - - - - -- Email: · --- ------------------ -- - - -
Engineer Name: Keith Riddle @ Riddle Newman Engineering, lnc. 
Address: 115 North Canal Street, Leesburg, FL 34748 
Phone: 352-787-7 482 Email:. __ k __ e __ it __ h@=ri __ d_d __ le __ n_ew ____ m __ a_n_.c_om __________________ _ _ _ _  _ 

Property and Project Information: 

PROJECT NAME*: Mirror Lake Village 
*A project name is required for all submissions. Please choose a name representative of the project for ease of reference. 

Property Address: 119 Urick St Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

Parcel Number(s): - - - - - -------------- Section: __ _  _ Township: _ _ _  _ 

Are a of Property: --------------- Nearest Intersection: Urick Street and Thomas Avenue 

Range __ _  _ 

Existing Zoning: MPUD - - - - -- -- - - - - - --

Proposed Zoning: MPUD 

Existing Future Land Use Designation: Single Family Medium Density 

Proposed Future Land Use Designation: Single Family Medium Density - - - --- - - - - - -- - -

The property is presently used for: Single Family Residential Development 

The property is proposed to be used for:'--S_ a_m_ e _ _ _ _ ________________________ _ _ _ _  _ 

Do you currently have City Utilities?_Y_: e_:s _ _ _ _ _ _________________________ _ _ _ _  _ 

Apglication Type: 

D Annexation 

D Variance 

D Minor Lot Split 

0Site Plan 

D Comp Plan Amendment 

D Special Exception Use 

D Preliminary Plan 

D Minor Site Plan 

D Rezoning 

D Conditional Use Permit 

D Construction Plan 

D Replat of Subdivision 

[Z] Planned Development 

D Final Plat 

D ROW/Plat Vacate 

Please describe your request in detail: _s_ e_e_ a _tt_a _ch_ e_ d_. ____________________________ _  _ 

Required Data, Documents, Forms & Fees 
Attached to this application is a list of REQUIRED data, documents and forms for each application type as well as the adopted fee 
schedule. These items must be included when submitting the application package. Failure to include the supporting data will deem 

__ ; 
your application package INCOMl>tETE and will not be processed for review . 

.,,.�·-
_/�

./'

· '  

Signatur{ . ::�:/- - /,;;?/----\ 
- . 

Date: Iv /i 7' J I I< 
_,/ �""",,,.,,,, /f {

\,,,

_ -==--=��---�-c=--
, f 

Jf ap'p!r6tion is being submitted by any person other than the legal owner(s) of the property, the applicant must have written authorization from the 
owner to submit application. 

•· 



Development Application Checklist 

The Following are Reguired for ALL Develo12ment A1212lications: 

D Legal Description (Word file req'd} D Current Deed D Aerial Photo 

D Property Appraiser Information D Electronic Copy of Application D Location Map 

Pre�application conferences are strongly encouraged. Submit TWO CDs with ALL documents in pdf; those that are generated as CAD files should 
be submitted in pdf and dwg formats.. Legal Descriptions should also come with a MS Word file of the legal description. Most maps are accessible 
through www.lakecountyfl.gov/maps/. Note: All maps are required to depict adjacent properties at a minimum. 

Failure to erovide adeguate maes may: delay: the aeelication erocess. 

Other Reguired Anal),'ses and Ma12s: 

Small Scale ComQrehensive Plan Amendment AQ[)lications: 

D Justification for Amendment D Environmental Constraints Map D Requested FLU Map 

Large Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications: 

Maps: D Environmental Constraints D Soils D Requested FLUM Designation D Requested Zoning Map Designation 

Analyses: D Environmental Assessment D Utility Availability Analysis D Urban Sprawl Analysis D School Impact Analysis 

D Traffic Impact Analysis D Consistency with the Comp Plan D Florida Master Site File sign-off or Archaeological Survey 

Rezoning Agglications: D Requested Zoning Map D Justification for Rezoning 

Planned Development Apglications: 

Mags/Plans: D Conceptual Plan as Described in LDRs Chapter 154, D Environmental Constraints 

Section 154.030, 1 O,G 

Analyses: D Environmental Assessment D Traffic Impact Analysis D Preliminary Concurrency Analysis 

Variance Agglications: D Justification for Variance 

Sgecial Excegtion Use Agglications: D Justification for Special Exception Use 

D Site Sketch D List of Special Requirements as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 

Conditional Use Permit Applications: D Proposed List of Conditions and Safeguards 

D Site Plan as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 D Written Statement as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 

Subdivision Agplications: D As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157 
{Preliminary Plan, Improvement Plan and Final Plat) 

Minor Subdivision Apglications: D As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157 

Site Plan Agglications: D As Described in LDRs, Chapter 160 

I 

-

-

---

-



ORDINANCE 2019-001 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE MASTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT CONDITIONS OF 
THE MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) TO 
PROVIDE FOR A MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE RATIO AND REVISE 
THE FRONT SETBACKS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; SEVERABILITY; 
AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Mirror Lake Village Planned Unit Development (PUD) was approved by City 
Commission on January 8, 2015, by Ordinance No.  2014-024; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Avex Mirror Lakes, LLC, the applicant and Fruitland Park, LLC the property owner 
have requested an amendment to the Mirror Lake Village Planned Unit Development (PUD) Master 
Development Agreement terms and conditions to allow a maximum impervious surface ratio of fifty 
percent (50%) for each lot instead of a maximum building coverage of thirty percent (30%), and to reduce 
the front setback requirements from thirty feet (30’) to twenty feet (20’); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the petition bears all required signatures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the required notice of the amendment has been properly published; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida: 
 
SECTION 1. LEGAL DESCRIPTION. 
 
The above-referenced property, more particularly described on Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference, consisting of approximately 42.26 ± acres generally located north of 
Urick Street and west of Seminole Boulevard. 
 
SECTION 2. AMENDMENT OF MASTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT CONDITIONS. 
 
(NOTE: Underlined words constitute the additions to the existing text of the PUD Ordinance No. 2014-024, 
and strikethroughs constitute deletions to the existing text.  
 

 The conditions within "Section 3" of the Mirror Lake Village Master Development 
Agreement by Ordinance No. 2014-024 adopted on January 8, 2015, are hereby amended as follows: 

 
Section 3.  Land Use/Development.  Development of the Property shall be substantially consistent 

with the “Conceptual Site Plan – Mirror Lake Village” prepared by Riddle-Newman Engineering, Inc. 
dated October 30, 2014 November 18, 2018 and attached as Exhibit “B” (the Plan).  All development shall 
be consistent with City’s “PUD” (Planned Unit Development/Residential) zoning district and, subject to 
City approval.  As set forth further below, all land use issues addressed herein must be adopted by City 
through its regular procedures before being effective. 
 

The conditions within "Section 5" of the Mirror Lake Village Master Development Agreement by 
Ordinance No. 2014-024 adopted on January 8, 2015, are hereby amended as follows: 
 

 
Section 5.  Development Standards.  City and Owner agree that building setbacks shall be as 

follows: 
 



  

  
Page 2 of 3 

 

A. Front:  Local Roadways – Thirty feet (30’)*  Twenty feet (20’)* 
Garage – Twenty-five feet (25’) 

 
B.  Side:  Five feet (5’) 
C. Rear:  Twenty feet (20’) 
D. Rear:  From Mirror Lake – Fifty feet (50’) 

 
*Notwithstanding the foregoing, corner lots facing roadways on two sides shall be subject to a 
thirty foot (30’) twenty feet (20’) setback along the roadway designated as the property address for 
the principal residence and a twenty-five feet (25’) setback for garage and a twenty foot (20’) 
setback along the other roadway not designated as the property address. 
 
Maximum Impervious Surface Ratio (ISR) – Fifty percent (50%).  The ISR is in lieu of a maximum 
building coverage. Construction of Phase II at the fifty percent (50%) ISR cannot commence until 
site plan modification is approved and the stormwater permit is issued to accommodate any 
increased ISR in Phases I and II. 
 

 
SECTION 3: CONFLICTS.  

 
That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 4: SEVERABILITY.  

 
If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be void, 
unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
  
SECTION 5: EFFECTIVE DATE.  
This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon enactment.   

 
PASSED AND ORDAINED in regular session of the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, Lake 
County, Florida, this ______ day of ________, 2019. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
______________________________________ 
Chris Cheshire, Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park, Florida   
 
 
ATTEST:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Esther Coulson, CMC, City Clerk   Anita Geraci-Carver, City Attorney  
 
 
 
Mayor Cheshire  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____(Absent) 



  

  
Page 3 of 3 

 

Vice Mayor Gunter   ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner Bell  ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent)  
Commissioner DeGrave ____(Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained),  ____(Absent) 
Commissioner Mobilian          (Yes),  ____(No),  ____(Abstained), ____ (Absent) 
 
 
 
 

Passed First Reading ___________ 
Passed Second Reading___________ 

       (SEAL) 
 
 
 



 
   

 
 

 
 
 

Development Application Review 
Planned Unit Development Master Agreement Amendment 

 
 

Applicant:  Eric Marks, President, Avex Mirror Lakes, LLC 
            Ph:  407-930-5800  Email:  ericm@avexhomes.com  
 
Address:    28 East Washington Street 
                   Orlando, FL 32801 
 
Project:      Avex Mirror Lakes, LLC / Mirror Lake Village (fka Fruitland Estates)   
Project Address:  North of Urick Street & South of East Mirror Lake Drive  
 
 
 Mr. Marks: 
 
 The City’s Technical Review Committee (TRC) completed the review of the application 
 submittal dated RECEIVED January 28, 2019, for the PUD Amendment.  Herein are responses 
 and/or recommendations including those from the regular scheduled TRC meeting on March 5, 
 2019. 
  
 Development Review: 
 Original application dated received November 16, 2018 was incomplete and applicant was to 
 re-submit a complete application packet for review.   
 
 The initial application fees are as follows:  City Application Fee   $415.00 PAID  
               City Land Planner Fee $850.00 PAID 
               City Engineer Fee $875.00 PAID 
  
 Per City Ordinance 2008-023 these are the applicable fees as of date; however, there may be 
 additional fees associated with the application(s) that will be passed to applicant. 
 
 City Attorney: 
 No formal TRC comments.  
 
 City Engineer (BESH): 
 Review of the hydraulic pipe calculations and inlet spread calculations as submitted by Keith 

Riddle, P.E., show the increase impervious area to fifty (50%) percent for the lots and the pipes 
and inlets as constructed can handle the additional impervious area and still meet the design 
requirements of the City’s LDR’s. 

 



 Development Application Review: Page 2 

 Based on receipt and approval of these calculations, it is recommended for approval for 
construction of the Phase 1 lots beyond the additional eight (8) Council has approved, once the 
PUD modification is approved. 
 

 City Land Planner: 
DRAFT Master Developer Agreement Ordinance presented to Board members will state 20 foot 
front setback revision request would only be considered from the home as the garages will 
require at least a 25 foot setback to accommodate larger vehicles.  LPG will revise Ordinance to 
add Phase 2 contingency. 

 
 Building Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 Fire Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 Lake County Public Works: 
 No comments. 
 
 Public Works Review (City): 
 Construction run-off is causing sand in storm drains that needs to be addressed routinely.  Tree 

debris has been previously dumped beside the stormwater pond behind several dirt mounds.  All 
issues need to be addressed by applicant and/or HOA. 

 
 Police Review: 
 No comments. 
 
 City Staff Review: 
 In closing the applicant was to submit hydraulic pipe and inlet calculations indicating the request 

to increase the impervious area that would support the requested ratio of fifty (50%) percent.  
The project Engineer of record Keith Riddle, P.E., submitted those calculations dated 
RECEIVED March 6, 2019, meeting the requirements of City Engineer BESH. 

 
 The applicant is to move forward with the request of the PUD Amendment Ordinance in 

accordance to staff recommendations and provisions under the City’s Land Development 
Regulations Chapter 154 Zoning District Regulations; Section 154.30 d) 10) L). 

 
 
 
             



Mirror Lake Village (Formerly Fruitland Estates) Stormwater Timeline 
 

2005/2006 – Fruitland Estates plan permitted with dry stormwater management system. (Project PUD 

allows for 30% impervious coverage on lots). 

 

2007‐2011 – The retention pond as constructed holds water and does not dry out (recover) in a 

timeframe consistent with City and SJRWMD requirements. 

 

2011 – Dry retention pond design proposed to be changed to dry retention using under drains. (not 

constructed). 

 

2014 – Re‐design of pond underdrain system (project now called Mirror Lake Village).  Pond overflows to 

spreader swale adjacent to Mirror Lake Drive 

 

2018 – Underdrain system allows water to percolate through pond bottom too quickly.  After/during 

hurricane Irma, spreader swale floods and allows stormwater washout over Mirror Lake Drive.  

Developer receives permission from SJRWMD to plug underdrain system and observe pond in order to 

better develop engineering solution for the retention pond design.  With underdrain system plugged, 

washouts onto Mirror Lake Drive cease.   

 

2018 – Developer seeks and receives permission from City of Fruitland Park council to allow construction 

of 10 single family homes at a 50% impervious rate, with the understanding that the PUD will be 

amended, and that the construction plans and drainage calculations will be modified and permitted as 

needed with both City of Fruitland Park, and the SJRWMD to allow for development of future lots at 50% 

impervious rate. 

 

2019 – Developer submits PUD modification to City of Fruitland Park to allow for 50% impervious area 

on single family lots.  PUD modification is currently under review by city staff, and scheduled for the 

March TRC agenda. 

 

TO DATE: 

‐ Developer has submitted for PUD modification.  Application is under review and scheduled for 

March TRC. 

‐ Developer has not submitted for construction plan modification. 

‐ Developer has not received SJRWMD permit modification. 

‐ Developer has not provided engineering detail on proposed pond modification that will meet 

City of Fruitland Park and SJRWMD requirements. 

‐ With underdrains still plugged, pond now exists as it did from 2007‐2014 where the pond held 

water. 

‐ The pond as it currently exists is not in compliance with SJRWMD criteria and rules. 



 
 

ENGINEERS ♦ SURVEYORS ♦ LAND PLANNERS 
902 North Sinclair Avenue  ♦  Tavares, Florida 32778 

Phone: 352.343.8481  ♦  Fax: 352.343.8495 
E-Mail: Info@besandh.com  ♦   www.besandh.com 

Good…Better…BESH! 

 
 
 

 
VIA EMAIL kturner@fruitlandpark.org  
 
February 15, 2019 
 
Gary LaVenia 
City Manager 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
RE: MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE 
 PUD MODIFICATION 
 
Dear Mr. LaVenia: 
 
Per your email dated January 29, 2019, I have reviewed the documents which were attached for 
the above referenced project.  Based on my review, my comments are below. 
 
1. The submitted drainage calculations do not provide pond recovery calculations.  

Engineer does not object to the PUD modification to allow 50%, however applicant must 
apply for and receive permit for site plan modification.  At such time, calculations 
showing pond recovery will need to be provided, including justification for soil 
parameters used, as well as signed and sealed construction drawings for the 
modification.  Applicant will also need to furnish SJRWMD permit for the pond alteration.  
Building construction at the 50% rate shall not be allowed until site plan modification is 
approved. 

 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Brett J. Tobias, P.E. 

btobias@besandh.com 

BJT:am 

http://www.besandh.com/
mailto:kturner@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:btobias@besandh.com


From: Duane Booth
To: Tracy Kelley; Dale Bogle; Gary La Venia
Cc: Keith Riddle; "Beliveau, Greg"
Subject: FW: Mirror Lake Village
Date: Thursday, March 07, 2019 1:54:36 PM
Attachments: Mirror Lake Inlet Spread Calcs_Sealed.pdf

Hydraulic Analysis_Sealed.pdf

Tracy,
I have reviewed the hydraulic pipe calculations and inlet spread calculations (attached) as submitted
by Keith Riddle, PE.
The calculations show the increase impervious area to 50% for the lots and that the pipes and inlets
as constructed can handle the additional impervious area and still meet the design requirements of
the City’s LDR’s.
 
Based on receipt and approval of these calculations, I can recommend approval to move forward
with construction of the phase 1 lots, beyond the additional 8 the Council approved,  once the PUD
modification is approved.
 

Duane K Booth, PE
Booth Ern Straughan & Hiott, Inc.
902 N Sinclair Ave
Tavares, Florida  32778
352-343-8481 (office)  352-267-4435 (cell)
duanebooth@besandh.com  
Good…Better…BESH!
 

From: Keith Riddle <keith@riddlenewman.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 1:44 PM
To: Duane Booth <duanebooth@besandh.com>
Subject: RE: Mirror Lake Village
 
Attached are the spread calcs for the street inlets.
Thank you.
 
Keith E. Riddle, P.E.
keith@riddlenewman.com

mailto:duanebooth@besandh.com
mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:dbogle@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:glavenia@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:keith@riddlenewman.com
mailto:gregb@lpgurp.com
mailto:duanebooth@besandh.com
mailto:keith@riddlenewman.com





				2019-03-07T13:42:31-0500

		Keith E Riddle






























				2019-03-06T13:13:34-0500

		Keith E. Riddle











ST A TE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT 

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared Eric Marks as Manager of Avex Mirror Lake, LLC 

-- ------------�' who being by me first duly sworn on oath deposes and says: 

1) That he/she is the fee-simple owner of the property legally described on attached page of this application. 

2) That he/she desires Riddle Newman Engineering, Inc. to allow to submit applications, documents, 

and other matters related to the Application submitted by Avex Mirror Lake, LLC to amend the Mirror Lake Village PUD. 

3) That he/she has appointed Keith Riddle - Riddle Newman Engineering, Inc. 

behalf to accomplish the above. The owner is required to 

application if no agent is appointed to act on his/her behalf. 

State of Florida 

to act as agent on his/her 

Applicant's Affidavit of this 

County of f>r� � 
The Foregoing insh·ument was acknowledged before me this L t{ day otf l)1,_ , 20 / 1 
by Eric Marks • is 12ersonaHy knmui tQ.� or has produced 
-- - - - - - - ----- - -� as identification and who did or did not take an oath 

Notary Public - State of Florida 
Commission No t.r<.:r 2_'2.."2.5.3 2.. 
My Commission Expires � '4, 2..D2Z.. 

/��._,.� P�i;-.. EMIBETH AVILES 
1 :'}("�1;} Notary P�bHc · State of Florida 
:' }�,4W Comm1ss1on II GG 222532 :l ···-.. ?.�.� ... -·· My Comm. Expires May 4, 2022 
� 

Bonded through National Notary Assn. 

(Notaty Seal) 

Signature 

E.v•r;, bA-+"'- A \l ·\�� 
Printed Name 

- - ---' 

-- ----

��·�-���:::�·�] 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

APPLICANT AFFIDAVIT 

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared Eric Marks, as Manager of Avex Mirror 

_L_a_k_e_,_L_L _C ___________ , who being by me first duly sworn on oath deposes and says: 

l) That he/she affams and ce11ifies that he/she understandings and will comply with all ordinances, regulations, 

and provisions of the City ofFrnitland Park, Florida, and that all statements and diagrams submitted herewith 

are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, and further that this application and 

attachments shall become part of the Official Records of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, and are not 

returnable. 

2) That the submittal requirements for the application have been completed and attached hereto as part of that 

application. 

3) That he/she desires Keith Riddle - Riddle Newman Engineering 

and other matters related to the Application submitted by Avex Mirror Lake, 

State of Florida 

County of _____ _ 

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _ __ _  ., 20 - - -� 

by Eric Marks, as Manager of Avex Mirror Lake, LLC who is personally known to me or has produced 

----------- - - ---

Notary Public - State of Florida 

Commission No - - - - - --

as identification and who did or did not take an oath 

(Notary Seal) 

Signature 

My Commission Expires ___ ___ _ 

iJ�Pti{··.. E/MBETH AVILES ; !f�l'c\ Notary Public - State of Florida }�l Commission_# GG 222532 
··-.. �( .. �··· · My Comm. Exprm May 4, 2022 

Bonded through National Notary Assn. 

Printed Name 

------ to�
� 

submit applications, documents, 

1'.:tto amend the Mirror Lake Village PUD. 



APPLICANT AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared Keith Riddle 
-------------- ---

___________ ____ , who being by me first duly sworn on oath deposes and says: 

l )  That he/she affirms and certifies that he/she understandings and will comply with all ordinances, regulations, 

and provisions of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, and that all statements and diagrams submitted herewith 

are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge and belief, and further that this application and 

attachments shall become part of the Official Records of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, and are not 

returnable. 

2) That the submittal requirements for the application have been completed and attached hereto as part of that 

application. 

3) That he/she desires Riddle Newman Engineering to allow to submit applications, documents, 

and other matters related to the Application submitted by Avex Mirror Lake, LLC to amend the Mirror Lake Village PUD. 

State of Florida 

County of l1tt<d" 

7 
Affiant (Applicant's Signature) 

The Foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2 f.,1) day of January , 20 19 , 

by Keith Riddle who is @ersonally know.nJ to me or has produced 

------------- - - - as identification and who did or did not take an oath 

Notary Public - State of Florida 

Commission No GG 0� d O 6 f 

My Commission Expires It /1 P /o< 0-1 O 

(Notary Seal) 

••• �-;;i'.f/i�/·•. NANCY L. AULT 

f�--�··t\commission # GG 022067 
l�.�-�:J Expires November 19, 2020 
···:.:�w;,o�:-"' Bonded Thru Troy Fain lnsuranct 800-385-7019 

,.,,...... --

/ :; :.., -· ,, - I I./,,../ JI ;;r 

-�- -/\../'-Signature 
- ' 

Printed Name 

[ . : . : l 
- I -----..--.- ....s.....-. ___ __,, - -



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT 

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared Fruitland Park, LLC Manager, Mary L. Demetree 

�---------------' who being by me first duly sworn on oath deposes and says: 

1) That he/she is the fee-simple owner of the property legally described on attached page of this application. 

2) That he/she desires Eric Marks, Avex Homes, LLC to allow to submit applications, documents, 

and other matters related to the Application submitted by Avex Mirror Lake, LLC to amend the Mirror Lake Village PUD. 

3) That he/she has appointed Eric Marks, Avex Homes, LLC to act as agent on his/her 
behalf to accomplish the above. The owner is required to complete the Applicant's Affidavit of this 
application ifno agent is appointed to act on his/her belfal 

State of Florida 
County of Or tU\/\91-

The Foregoing instrume t was acknowledged before me this c,21 ,.ft,-. day of 
by L. 

r-4 , 20 /� 
who is personally known to me or has produced 

_ __ _ _ ______ _,_. ___ _  
_ 

as identification and who did or did not take an oath 

Notary Public - State of Florida 
Commission No G6 :)..o� .;).Q.5 
My Commission Expires ff;/.;;i_;,.--. 

... �.i,:,·;;ii;;·... MADELrn BOELTER 
(f,�<r;\ Notary Public· State of Florida 
'Jk_��j Commission# GG 206205 
··-1,�rr:.,�'I;.·· My Comm. Expires Aug 9, 2022 

.... Bonded through National Notary Assn. 

(Notary Seal) 

Printed Name 



1/24/2019 Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

http://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?altkey=3897103 1/5

Select Language  ▼

Property Record CardProperty Record Card

General Information

Owner Name: MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE
HOA INC Alternate Key: 3897103

Mailing
Address:

941 W MORSE BLVD
STE 315

 WINTER PARK, FL
32789

 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 
09-19-24-
1400-00G-
00000

Millage Group and City:
00F2
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

Total Certified Millage Rate: 17.7079

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public
Services Map 

Property
Location:

EAST MIRROR LAKE
DR

 FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 

 Update Property Location 

Property Name:
--

 Submit Property
Name 

School Information:

School Locator
& Bus Stop
Map 

 School
Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

FRUITLAND PARK, MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE SUB TRACT G PB 66
PG |

 92-96 |
 ORB 4724 PG 1917 |

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the
public records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the
county in which the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record.

javascript:void(0)
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3897103
http://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=EAST%20MIRROR%20LAKE%20DR,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
http://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
http://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
http://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
http://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9


C
R

 4
68

S
 D

IX
IE

 A
V

E

URICK ST

T
H

O
M

AS AVE

U
S H

W
Y 27/441

TALLY RD

PALM ST

W MILLER ST

V
IL

L A
 A

V
E

R
O

S
E

 A
V

E

N
 D

IX
IE

 A
V

E

O
L I

V
E

 A
V

E

P
E

N
N

S
Y

LV
A

N
IA

 A
V

E

FOREST ST

W FOUNTAIN ST

LEWIS ST

LIME ST

W BERCKMAN ST

C
O

LL
E

G
E

 A
V

E

H
AM

LET CT

N
 IO

N
A  

AV
E

LEWIS RD

NORTH AVE

EAST MIRROR LAK

E
 D

R

SOUTH AVE

SENNETT DR

W
I L

LA
R

D
 A

V
E

W
ES

T 
M

IR
R

O
R 

LA
K

E
 D

R

G
A

R
D

E
N

IA
 D

R

MILLER BLVD

PICCIOLA CUTOFF

MULBERRY ST
W

IL
D

E
R

 S
T

P

RIVAT E DR

PA
R

K
 A

V
E

W BIDWELL ST

BLAC
K BAS

S CIR

JO
S

E
P

H
I N

E
 A

V
E

E MILLER ST

S
 S

E
M

IN
O

L E AV
E

LAKE ST

CITRUS BLVD

ORANGE ST

PINE RIDGE DAIRY RD

E CATAWBA ST

P
H

O
E

N
I X

 A
V

E

P
LU

M
O

S
A 

AV
E

E BERCKMAN ST

DR MARTIN LUTHER K
IN

G JR

 B
LV

D

LEM
O

N AVE

CENTENNIAL BLVD

SHIRLEYS WAY

MYRTLE LAKE AVE

FOX HILL RD

LA

NDIN
G

 D
R

G
R

E
E

N
LE

A
F  

LN

THOMAS ST

E BIDWELL S T

W FRUITLAND ST

ARECA ST

LECONTE ST

LOMAX DR

E LAVISTA ST

SEAGL E ST

SUNS ET WAY

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 D

R

W
IL

L IAM DR

BEAM ST

TROPIC CIR

S
 IO

N
A 

AV
E

BOTTOMLEY LN

PA
S

O
 A

LL E
Y

S
U

N
N

Y
 C

T

LAUREL ST

BERTOLDI DR

PRIVATE DR

CR 468

Site Location

Ê



MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE 

LOCATION MAP 



MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE 

AERIAL VIEW 



ATIACHMENT TO DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION 

PUD MODIFICATION FOR MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE 

Avex Mirror Lakes, LLC (the "Applicant") hereby requests an amendment to the existing PUD Ordinance 

governing the Mirror Lake Village Project as established in the Master Development Agreement dated 

January 8, 2015 between the City of Fruitland Park, Florida and Fruitland Park, LLC. (the "Development 

Agreement"). Specifically, the Applicant requests modification of the following provisions of the 

Development Agreement: 

1. Section 3. Land Use/Development. The Applicant requests that the following provision be 

added at the end of Section 3: 

"Section 154.040 of the City of Fruitland Park Development Code does not apply 

to the Property. In lieu thereof, the maximum impervious surface ratio for any 

Lot in the subdivision shall be fifty percent (50%)." 

2. Section 5. Development Standards. The Applicant requests that Section 5 of the 

Development Agreement be modified to reduce the "Front: Local Roadways" 

setback to Twenty feet (20'). 



MIRROR LAKE PUD AMENDMENT 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

BEING A REPLAT OF THOSE PORTIONS OF BLOCKS 39, 40, 43, AND 44; AND ALSO THOSE PORTIONS OF THE VACATED RIGHT-OF-WAYS 

OF WILDER STREET, LEMON AVENUE, HURST STREET, BIDWELL STREET, AND THOSE UNNAMED UNIMPROVED STREETS ACCORDING TO 

RESOLUTION #2006-032 OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA DATED THE NINTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2006, RECORDED IN 

OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 03325, PAGES 0233 THROUGH 0237, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING SOUTHWESTERLY 

OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD AND NORTH OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF URICK STREET AS SHOWN ON 

THE PLAN AND MAP OF FRUITLAND PARK, ACCORDING TO THE PLATS THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 8 AND 9, PUBLIC 

RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS; COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°19'20" EAST 

(BEARINGS RELATED TO THE FLORIDA GRID SYSTEM EAST ZONE) 1344.95 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF THE SOUTHEAST 

1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9 TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT, LOCATED ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT WIDE 

WILDER STREET; THENCE NORTH 00°52'50" EAST 1024.25 FEET ALONG THE EAST BOUNDARY OF SAID WILDER STREET TO A 4 INCH 

ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE 50.00 FOOT WIDE URICK STREET, SAID MONUMENT 

BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN THENCE NORTH 89°20'46" WEST 60.00 

FEET ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID URICK STREET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE WEST 

BOUNDARY OF SAID WILDER STREET; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 89°02'06" WEST 290. 72 FEET ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF 

SAID URICK STREET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK 43 OF SAID 

PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK; DEPARTING THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID URICK STREET, RUN THENCE NORTH 00°55'32" EAST 632.72 

FEET ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 8, BLOCK 43 TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE SOUTH 

BOUNDARY OF HURST STREET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'30" EAST 125.56 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID HURST STREET 

TO AN IRON MARKER; DEPARTING THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID HURST STREET, RUN THENCE NORTH 29°23'19" WEST 801.04 FEET 

TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARI<ED PRM #3715; THENCE NORTH 88°46'28" EAST 158.41 FEET TO A 4" SQUARE 

CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 

60.00 FOOT WIDE LEMON AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 29°18'54" WEST 4.07 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE 

SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT WIDE LEMON AVENUE TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE 

SOUTHERLY TERMINUS OF SAID LEMON AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 53°12'15" EAST 60.51 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY TERMINUS OF 

LEMON AVENUE TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LEMON AVENUE; 

DEPARTING SAID NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF LEMON AVENUE, RUN THENCE NORTH 53°04'36" EAST 206.19 FEET TO A 4 INCH 

ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 31 °35'16" WEST 207.81 FEET TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED 

PRM #3715; THENCE NORTH 60°40'50" EAST 103.80 FEET TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715; THENCE 

NORTH 44°11'03" WEST 582.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT WIDE EAST MIRROR LAKE 

DRIVE; FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE NORTH 44°11'03" WEST 60.55 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 

NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID EAST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE, FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE NORTH 

44°11'03" WEST 525.17 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 40.00 

FOOT WIDE DESOTO AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 67°57'59" EAST 476.45 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 40.00 FOOT 

WIDE DESOTO AVENUE AND ITS WESTERLY EXTENSION TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID EAST MIRROR 

LAKE DRIVE, FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE SOUTH 67°57'59" EAST 60.39 FEET ALONG THE WESTERLY 

EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID DESOTO AVENUE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID EAST 

MIRROR LAKE DRIVE; FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE SOUTH 67°57'59" EAST 522.81 FEET ALONG THE 

SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID DESOTO AVENUE TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE 

SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD, SAID MONUMENT BEING ON A CURVE CONCAVE 

NORTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 1936.45 FEET TO WHICH A RADIAL LINE BEARS SOUTH 76°33'07" WEST; THENCE 

SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17°11'41" AN ARC 

DISTANCE OF 581.14 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 9; FROM SAID POINT, RUN THENCE 

SOUTH 89°07'17" EAST 8.80 FEET ALONG THE EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE AND SAID RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO A 4 INCH 

SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD, SAID MONUMENT 

BEING ON A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 1928.95 FEET TO WHICH A RADIAL LINE BEARS SOUTH 59°13'13" 

WEST; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 

05°43'59" AN ARC DISTANCE OF 193.02 FEET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT AT THE POINT OF TANGENCY; THENCE 

SOUTH 36°32'08" EAST 1020.21 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE 

MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 LOCATED ON THE CENTERLINE OF SAID VACATED HURST STREET; DEPARTING SAID RAILROAD 

BOUNDARY, RUN THENCE NORTH 88°54'41" WEST 216.10 FEET ALONG SAID CENTERLINE TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT 

MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST BOUNDARY OF LOT 6, BLOCK 44 OF SAID PLAN OF FRUITLAND 

PARK, DEPARTING SAID CENTERLINE, RUN THENCE SOUTH 00°46'21" WEST 668.06 FEET ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 6 

AND THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION THEREOF TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE NORTH 

BOUNDARY OF URICK STREET, FROM SAID MONUMENT, RUN THENCE NORTH 89°02'49" WEST 626.47 FEET ALONG THE NORTH 

BOUNDARY OF URICK STREET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. LESS THE MONUMENTED 60.00 FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EAST 

MIRROR LAKE DRIVE LYING 30.00 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE CENTERLINE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT. SUBJECT TO A BLANKET UTILITY 

EASEMENT OVER THE VACATED PORTIONS OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED STREETS FOR UTILITY PURPOSES ACCORDING TO RESOLUTION 

#2006-032. 



J 

INSTRUMENT# : 2 0 1 60 0 12 0 3  OR BK 4 72 4  PG 1 9 1 9  PAGE S : 2 1 / 6 /2 0 1 6  9 : 4 0 : 02 AM 

NE IL  KELLY , LAKE COUNTY CLERK OF THE CIRCUI T  COURT 

REC FEE S : $ 1 8 . 5 0 DEED DOC : $ 1 2 6 0 0 . 0 0 

THlS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY 
AND SHOULD BE RETURNED TO: 

Randolph J. Rush, Esquire 
Winderweedle, Haines, Ward 

& Woodman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 880 

Winter Park, Florida 32790 

Parcel ID 0919240400-000-00002 

091 9240400-043-00IOO 

091 9240400-043-00800 

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED 

THIS INDENTURE, made effective the 3 1 st day of December, 20 1 5, between 
FRUITLAND PARK, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, whose address is 94 1 W. Morse 
Boulevard, Suite 3 1 5, Winter Park, Florida 32789 ("Grantor"), and A VEX MIRROR LAKE, LLC, 
a Florida limited liability company, whose address is 28 E. Washington Street, Orlando, Florida 
3280 l ("Grantee"): 

W I T N E S S E T H :  

GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of$ l 0 .00 and other valuable considerations 
to said Grantor in hand paid by said Grantee, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, has granted, bargained, conveyed, and sold to the said Grantee, and Grantee's 
successors and assigns forever, land, situate, lying and being in Lake County, Florida, being more 
particularly described as: 

Lots l through 90, MIRROR LAKE VILLAGE, according to the Plat thereof, as 
recorded in Plat Book 66, Pages 92 through 96, Public Records of Lake County, 
Florida. 

TOGETHER with all the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging 
or in anywise appertaining. 

TO HA VE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever. 

GRANTOR HEREBY covenants with said Grantee that Grantor is lawfully seized of said 
land in fee simple; that Grantor has good, right and lawful authority to sell and convey said land; 
and that Grantor hereby warrants the title to said land and will defend the same against the lawful 
claims of all persons claiming by, through, or under the said Grantor. This conveyance is subject 
to taxes for the year 2016 and thereafter, and easements, reservations and restrictions of record, but 
this reference shall not act to reimpose the same. 



INSTRUMENT# 2 0 1 60 0 1 2 03 OR BOOK 4 72 4 /PAGE 1 92 0  PAGE 2 o f  2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has caused this instrument to be signed and sealed the 
day and year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered 
in the presence of: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ORANGE 

uJ 
The foregoing instrument was sworn to, subscribed and acknowledged before me this � 

day of December, 20 1 5, by MARY L. DEMETREE, as Manager)rl''FRUITLAND PARK, LLC, a 
Florida limited liability comd

{JJ

, on behalf of the company, ['Jwho is personally known to me or 
[ ]who has produced fJ! as identification. 

�·�� MADELYNErJELTER 
ft:�:� MY C<M.ISSION I FF 111300 

� · • 
EXPIRES: August 9, 2018 

.iff,:n, Bonded Tlvu Nota,y Pullllc �l'Mllrl @.Jiy !Jt;: My Commission Expires: Jj � /d 

R:\Demetr«\Fruitland Park (Mirror Lake Pk)\Sale to A vex Homes, lnc\Closing Docs\SWD.wpd 
12130/15 (11 :47 am) 



February 25, 2019 

VIA EMAIL AND HAND DELIVERY 

City of Fruitland Park 

Attn: Mr. Gary La Venia, City Manager 

506 W. Breckman Street 

Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

Re: Mirror Lake Village Phase 2 

Dear Mr. La Venia, 

Fruitland Park, LLC is the owner of Phase 2 of the Mirror Lake Village PUD (the "Project") and 

several lots in Phase 1. The storm water ponds for the project were originally designed under St. Johns 

River Water Management District Storm Water Permit No. 40-069-100697-3 in or around August, 2005 

(the "Original Permit"). The Original Permit was modified by application dated October 25, 2013 (the 

"Permit Modification"). The Original Permit, as modified by the Permit Modification (the "Storm Water 

Permit") authorizes 6.1 acres of impervious surface on all lots in the Project. 

Fruitland Park, LLC hereby agrees not to develop any improvements (vertical or horizontal) on 

Phase 2 of the Project until such time as the St. Johns Water Management District issues a permit for 

Phase 2 which authorizes sufficient capacity to accommodate development of Phase 2 in accordance 

with the approved PUD (as modified). We further agree that by authorizing development of Phase 1 at a 

50% impervious surface ratio, 216,000 square feet (approximately 4.96 acres) of the allocated 6.1 acres 

of permitted impervious surface area will be allocated to Phase 1. Finally, Fruitland Park, LLC hereby 

agrees to a modification of the pending PUD Amendment application to incorporate the foregoing 

restriction into the PUD. 

We appreciate your efforts to resolve these issues and look forward to working with you bring 

these matters to a mutually beneficial conclusion. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

Sincerely, 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this c:£ 7� of February, 2019, by 

Mary Demetree, as Manager of Fruitland Park, LLC, who i1:fT�om /\., 

My Commission Expires: 

CC: Eric Marks, (via email) 

NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida 

.... ����·�ii,t\ MADE�YN BOELTER 
;:"�r:i Notary Pubhc - State of Florida 
\��.f Commission I/ GG 206205 
·-1.?���··' My Comm. Expires Aug 9, 2022 

Bonded through National Notary Assn. 



ORDINANCE 2014-024 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND 
PARK, FLORIDA, REZONING APPROXIMATELY 42.26 ACRES OF PROPERTY 
GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF URICK STREET AND WEST OF SEMINOLE 
BOULEVARD FROM SINGLE FAMILY MEDIUM DENSITY (R-2) TO THE 
DESIGNATION OF PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) WITHIN THE CITY 
LIMITS OF FRUITLAND PARK; APPROVING A MASTER DEVELOPMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR THE PROPERTY; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS AND 
CONTINGENCIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, a petition has been received from Eris S. Peisner, as applicant on behalf of Fruitland 
Park LLC as owner, requesting that real property within the City of Fruitland Park be rezoned from 
Single-Family Medium Density (R-2) to Planned Unit Development-Residential within the city limits of 
Fruitland Park; and 

WHEREAS, the petition bears tl1e signature of all required parties; and 

WHEREAS, the required notice of the proposed rezoning has been properly published; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Commission of the City of Fruitland Park, 
Florida: 

Section 1. The above-referenced property, more particularly described on Exhibit "A," attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference, consisting of approximately 42.26 ± acres generally located north of 
Urick Street and west of Seminole Boulevard is hereby rezoned from R-2 (Single Family Medium Density) 
to Plarmed Unit Development - Residential within the City of Fruitland Park. Such zoning designation 
shall be subject to and conditioned upon the terms of a Master Development Agreement attached as 
Exhibit "B" and incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. The City Clerk shall forward a certified copy of this Ordinance to the Clerk of tl1e Circuit 
Court, the County Manager of Lake County Florida, and the Secretary of State of the State of Florida 
within seven days after its passage on second and final reading. 

Section 3. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of tl1is Ordinance is for any"\ 
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be 
deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of 
the remaining portion of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon passage. 

PASSED AND ORDAINED this 8th day of January, 
Fruitland Park, Florida. 

ATTEST: 

ESTHER COULSON, 
CITY CLERK 

CHRISTOPHER J. BELL, MAYOR 



Ordinance 2014-024 

Page 2 

Vice Mayor Cheshire 
Commissioner Gunther 
Commissioner Lewis 
Commissioner Ranize 
Mayor Bell 

:ERTlfY�OPY 

: :'." CllY LER < 
DATE (/9\ sf 

I 

/ (Yes), __ (No), __ (Abstained), __ (Absent) 
�(Yes), __ (No), __ (Abstained), __ (Absent) 
�(Yes), __ (No), __ (Abstained), __ (Absent) 
�(Yes), __ (No), __ (Abstained), __ (Absent) 
_I"_ (Yes), __ (No), __ (Abstained), __ (Absent) 

Passed First Rea November 20, 2014 
Passed Secon e cling January 8, 2015 
Apprnved 7f Yv 
Scott A. ci'erken, City Attorney 

·:_· ·. •' . 



I 

I MASTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

8th January 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into and made as of the __ day of 2015, between 

the CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA, a Florida municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as 
the "City"), and Fruitland Park, LLC, a Florida limited liability company (hereinafter referred to as the 
"Owner"). 

RECITALS 

1. The Owner desires to rezone approximately 42.26 acres of property within the City of 
Fruitland Park, described and depicted as set forth on Exhibit " A" attached to and incorporated in this 
Agreement (hereafter referred to as the "Property"). 

2. The Property is currently located within the City of Fruitland Park and is currently zoned 
"Single-Family Medium Density" (R-2) with a future land use designation on the City of Fruitland Park 
Future Land Use Map of "Single Family Medium Density." 

3. Owner has filed applications for rezoning for the Property as a residential planned unit 
development. 

4. Owner represents tlrnt it is the sole legal owner of the Property and that it has the full power 
and authority to make, deliver, enter into, and perform pursuant to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement and has taken all necessary action to authorize the execution, delivery, and performance of the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

5. The City of Fruitland Park has determined tlrnt the rezoning of the Property and the 
proposal for its development presents, among other things, an opportunity for the City to secure quality 
planning and growth, protection of the environment, and a strengthened and revitalized tax base. 

6. Owner will fund certain public improvements and infrastructure to facilitate the 
development of the Property. 

7. The Property is within the City's Chapter 180, Florida Statutes, utility district, and Owner 
has requested and City desires to provide water and sewer as well as other municipal services to tl1e 
Property. 

ACCORDINGLY, in consideration of the mutual benefits and the public interest and other good and 
valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, tl1e parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct, are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference, and form a material part of this Agreement. All exhibits to this Agreement are hereby deemed a 
part thereof. 

Section 2. Conditions Precedent. Owner has filed an application for rezoning for the Property. It is 
understood and agreed to by the City and tl1e Owner that this Agreement shall not be binding or enforceable 
as to any party unless and until: a) the City duly adopts the Agreement and adopts an ordinance rezoning 
the Property. The parties hereto understand and acknowledge that the City is in no way bound to rezone 



the Property. The City shall have the full and complete right to approve or deny the application for 
rezoning. 

Section 3. Land Use/Development. Development of the Property shall be substantially 
consistent with the "Conceptual Site Plan - Mirror Lake Village" prepared by Riddle-Newman Engineering, 
Inc., dated October 30, 2014 and attached as Exhibit "B" (the "Plan"). All development shall be consistent 
with City's "PUD" (Planned Unit Development/Residential) zoning district and, subject to City approval. 
As set forth further below, all land use issues addressed herein must be adopted by City through its regular 
procedures before being effective. 

Section 4. Density. The maximum density shall not exceed 166 units. 

Section 5. 
follows: 

Development Standards. City and Owner agree that building setbacks shall be as 

A. Front: Local Roadways - Thirty feet (30')* 

B. Side: Five feet (5') 

C. Rear: Twenty feet (20') 

D. Rear: From Mirror Lake - Fifty feet (50') 

*Notwithstanding the foregoing, corner lots facing roadways on two sides shall be subject to a thirty (30) foot 
setback along the roadway designated as the property address and a twenty (20) foot setback along the other 
roadway not designated as the property address. 

Section 6. Homeowners Association. Owner shall establish a homeowners association, which 
shall be responsible for maintenance of common areas and infrastructure within the Property, including, but 
not limited to, parks and recreation areas, stormwater retention, open space areas, and common areas. 

Section 7. Lighting. All exterior lighting shall be arranged to reflect light away from adjacent 
properties to the greatest extent possible while providing lighting adequate to ensure safety on road right of 
way. The poles and sh·eet lights within the Property shall be installed by Owner and thereafter maintained 
by the HOA. 

Section 8. Water, Wastewater, and Reuse Water. Subject to the terms herein, Owner and their 
successors and assigns agree to obtain water, reuse water, irrigation water, and wastewater service 
(hereafter, "Utilities") exclusively through purchase from City when available. Owner covenants and 
warrants to City that it will not engage in the business of providing such Utilities to the Property or within 
City's F.S. Chapter 180 utility district. Notwithstanding the foregoing, private wells for irrigation purposes 
will be allowed within the Property so long as such wells are approved and permitted by the St. Johns River 
Water Management District (the "District") and comply with the rules and regulations of the District. 
Owner shall construct, at Owner's expense, all on-site utility facilities (e.g. lift stations and lines) as well as 
pay for the extension of facilities from City's current point of connection. Owner shall also construct, at 
Owner's expense, "dry" utility lines for reclaimed water purposes in the areas marked for future 
development in the Property (i.e., Phase 11). All such improvements must be constructed to City 
requirements and transferred to City as a contribution in aid of construction. Owner shall not be obligated 
to consh·uct "dry" utility lines in any areas already developed (including Phase I) within the Property. 

2 



Owner has constructed all Capital Utility Improvements as described in the Water and Wastewater Utility 
Agreement between the City and Owner, dated September 13, 2007, (the "Utility Agreement") and has 
conveyed such improvements to the City pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. 

Section 9. Impact Fees. Owner shall be required to pay impact fees as established by City from time 
to time. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Owner shall pay water and wastewater impact fees at the rate of 
$3,080.00 per dwelling for wastewater (sewer) and $985.00 per dwelling for water. Owner has made the 
Payment (as described herein), which is the only payment for such water and wastewater impact fees due at 
the time of plat approval. The remaining balance due for the water and wastewater impact fees, including 
any amounts by which the City's water and wastewater impact fees increase over their current amounts as 
set forth in this Section 9, shall be paid for each lot at the time a building permit is issued for such lot. Owner 
may apply the credits for the Payment as set forth in the First Amendment ( described below) against the 
foregoing water and wastewater impact fees due at permit issuance until the credits either expire on 
September 12, 2017 or are used up. 

Owner agrees to pay all other impact fees, including parks and recreation, police and fire rescue and any 
impact fees adopted after the execution of this Agreement for all units as building permits are issued for 
such units at the then existing rate. If impact fees increase from the time they are paid until the building 
permit is issued, Owner shall pay the incremental increased amow1t at the time building permits are issued. 
Prepayment of utility impact fees and acceptance by City of such fees shall reserve capacity for the prepaid 
units. No capacity is reserved until or unless such fees have been paid pursuant to an agreement with City. 
Owner agrees and understands that no capacity has been reserved and that Owner assumes the risk that 
capacity will be available. Accordingly, if capacity is available at the time of platting and City is willing to 
allocate such capacity to Owner, Owner shall enter into a reservation agreement and any other utility 
agreements or easements related to the Property as requested by City from time to time. 

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Owner has paid $182,925.00 to City (the 
"Payment") as a prepayment of a portion of the water and wastewater impact fees for the Property. 
However, pursuant to the terms of the First Amendment to the Agreement dated January 29, 2009, 
(the "First Amendment") no water or wastewater capacity is reserved for Owner or with regard to 
the Property and Owner fully assumes the risk that capacity will be available. At such time as the 
Property is developed, Owner shall receive impact fee credits for the Payment, as set forth in Section 
9 above. However, pursuant to the First Amendment, all credits not used shall expire on September 
12, 2017. 

Section 10. Easements. Owner shall provide the City such easements or right of way in form 
acceptable to the City Attorney, as the City deems necessary for the installation and maintenance of roads, 
sidewalks, bikeways, sh·eet lighting or utility services, including but not limited to sewer, water, drainage 
and reclaimed water services. 

Section 11. Landscaping/Buffers. Developer has reviewed City's Land Development Regulations 
relating to landscaping and agrees to comply with such regulations. Owner shall install and maintain a ten 
foot (10') landscape buffer consisting of four (4) canopy trees, two (2) understory trees, and fifteen (15) 
shrubs per one hundred feet (100') or portion thereof along the eastern, southern, and western boundaries of 
the Property. In lieu of a 10' landscape buffer, the Owner may install a six foot (6') high vinyl fence as 
reasonably approved by City. No landscape buffer shall be required adjacent to Mirror Lake; however, a 50' 
upland buffer from the wetland line is required. Owner shall install and maintain a twenty-four foot (24') 
natural upland buffer along Urick Street that meets all applicable Land Development Regulations 
requirements, and existing vegetation may be utilized to meet such twenty-four (24') natural upland buffer. 
All landscaping and tree protection shall comply with Chapter 163 of the City of Fruitland Park Land 

3 



Development Regulations. 

Owner shall, at its sole expense, install underground irrigation systems on all common areas of the Property, 
as well as exercise any other measures reasonably necessary to ensure the long-term maintenance of the 
landscaping. 

Owner shall design and construct, at its sole expense, the interior landscaped areas and islands within the 
common and parking areas of the Property in accordance with all applicable City of Fruitland Park Land 
Development Regulations. Owner shall maintain such areas until such maintenance responsibility has been 
assumed by the HOA. 

Owner acknowledges City's goal of achieving a greater level of tree preservation within the City. In aid of 
such goal, Owner agrees to comply with all applicable City of Fruitland Park _Land Development 
Regulations pertaining to tree removal and replacement. 

Section 12. Stormwater Management. Owner agrees to provide at Developer's expense a 
comprehensive stormwater management system consistent with all regulatory requirements of the City and 
tl1e St. John's River Water Management Dish·ict. Impacts to flood plains are allowed in accordance with the 
Water Management Disb·ict procedures for compensating storage and will be based on the 100-year 
floodplain established by Lake County. 

Section 13. Other Municipal Facilities/Services. The City hereby agrees to provide, eitl1er directly or 
tluough its franchisees or third party providers, police and fire protection, emergency medical services, and 
solid waste collection, disposal, and recycling services to tl1e Property under tl1e same terms and conditions 
and in tl1e same manner as are afforded to all other residential property owners within the City. 

Section 14. Concurrency. The City acknowledges that the Property has satisfied current City 
concurrency requirements, and tl1e Property shall be subject to fmther concurrency review as tl1e Property is 
developed. 

Section 15. Environmental Considerations. The Owner agrees to comply with all federal, state, county, 
and city laws, rules and regulations regarding any environmental issues affecting the Property. 

Section 16. Signage. Owner shall submit a master sign plan as a component of the final site plan (i.e., 
construction plan) application for the Property. Such plan shall be in compliance witl1 all applicable 
regulations contained within the City of Fruitland Park Land Development Regulations, unless City grants a 
waiver or variance pursuant to tl1e City's Land Development Regulations. Alternatively, tl1e Owner, in tl1e 
Owner's discretion, may apply to amend the PUD to incorporate a Master Signage Plan at the time that tl1e 
Owner desires to install signage at the development. 

Section 17. Title Opinion. Owner shall provide to City, in advance of the City's execution of this 
Agreement, a title opinion of an attorney licensed in the State of Florida, or a certification by an abstractor or 
title company authorized to do business in tl1e State of Florida, showing marketable title to the Property to 
be in the name of tl1e Owner and showing all liens, mortgages, and otl1er encumbrances not satisfied or 
released of record. 

Section 18. Compliance with City Laws and Regulations. Except as expressly modified herein, all 
development of tl1e Property shall be subject to compliance witl1 the City Land Development Regulations 
and City Code provisions, as amended, as well as regulations of county, state, local, and federal agencies. 

4 



All improvements and infrastructure shall be constructed to City standards. 

Section 19. Due Diligence. The City and Owner further agree that they shall commence all reasonable 
actions necessary to fulfill their obligations hereunder and shall diligently pursue the same throughout the 
existence of this Agreement. The City shall further provide all other municipal services to the Property as 
are needed by Owner from time to time in accordance with the City's applicable policies for the provision of 
said services . 

Section 20. Enforcement/Effectiveness. A default by either party under tl1is Agreement shall entitle 
the other party to all remedies available at law or as set forth in Section 163.3243, Florida Statutes. 

Section 21. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be consh·ued in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida and venue for any action hereunder shall be in the Circuit Court of Lake County, Florida. 

Section 22. Binding Effect; Assignability. This Agreement, once effective, shall be binding upon and 
enforceable by and against the parties hereto and their assigns. This Agreement shall be assignable by the 
Owner to successive owners. Owner shall, however, provide written notice to the City of any and all such 
assignees .  The rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement shall nm with the land and be binding on 
all successors and/ or assignees. Owner consents to the placement of a claim of lien on the Property upon 
default in payment of any obligation herein without precluding any other remedies of City. The parties 
hereby covenant that they will enforce this Agreement and tl1at it is a legal, valid, and binding agreement. 

Section 23. Waiver; Remedies. No failure or delay on the part of either party in exercising any right, power, 
or privilege hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any waiver on the part of either party or any 
right, power, or privilege hereunder operate as a waiver of any other right, power, privilege hereunder, not 
will any single or partial exercise of any right, power, or privilege hereunder preclude any other further 
exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege hereunder. 

Section 24. Exhibits. All exhibits attached hereto are hereby incorporated in and made a part of this 
Agreement as if set forth in full herein. 

Section 25. Notice. Any notice to be given shall be in writing and shall be sent by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to the party being noticed at the following addresses or such other address as the parties 
shall provide from time to time: 

As to City: City Manager 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
352-360-6727 Telephone 

Copy to: Christopher J. Bell, City Mayor 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Sh·eet 
Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
352-360-6727 Telephone 

5 



As to Owner: 

Copy to: 

Scott A. Gerken, Esquire 
City Attorney 
4850 N. Highway 19A 
Mount Dora, FL 32757 
352-357-0330 Telephone 
352-357-2474 Facsimile 

Fruitland Park, LLC 
1350 Orange Ave., Suite 100 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

Nicole Latham Carolan, Esq. 
Winderweedle, Haines, Ward & Woodman, 
P.A. 
329 Park Avenue North, Second Floor 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

Section 26. Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all of the promises, covenants, agreements, 
conditions, and understandings between the parties hereto, and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, inducements or conditions, express or implied, oral or written, except as herein 
contained. However, tl1e failure of this Agreement to address a particular permit, condition, term, or 
restriction shall not relieve Owner from complying witl1 the law governing said permitting requirements, 
conditions, terms or restrictions. 
Section 27. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date this 
Agreement is executed by both the City and Owner, or the effective date of the am1exation of tl1e Property, 
whichever occurs later, and shall terminate twenty (20) years thereafter; provided, however, that the term of 
this Agreement may be extended by mutual consent of the City and the Owner, subject to a public hearing in 
accordance witl1 the requirements of Section 163.3225, Florida Statutes. 
Section 28. Amendment. Amendments to the provisions of this Agreement shall be made by the 
parties only in writing by formal amendment. 
Section 29. Severability. If any part of tl1is Developer's Agreement is found invalid or unenforceable in 
any court, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not effect the other parts of tl1is Developer's Agreement, 
if tl1e rights and obligations of the parties contained herein are not materially prejudiced and if tl1e intentions 
of the parties can be effected . To that end, tl1is Developer's Agreement is declared severable. 

6 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Owner and the City have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written. 
SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED IN THE PRESENCE OF: 

Wib1ess Signature ' 
&, c. .5 Pe,saer 

p

�
c Witness Signature 

I °' .,, ,' e ( Co ny; Print Name 

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF tJ@nge,, 

The foregoing insh·ument was acknowledged before me this _!i_ day of January, 2015 y M_A 
DEMETREE, as Manager of FRUITLAND PARK, LLC, a Florida limited liability company who is ersonall known to me or who has produced as identification and who did ( did not) take an oath. 

, . . . . 

�� Commission No _____ _ My Commission Expires ____ _ 
�.,..l PU#( EVELYN GUZMAN 

:-

MY COMMISSION I FF 049J63 

*· * EXPIRES: December 20, 2017 

...... . .· y eon0emrv euoa11 NOIIIY St!Vkn 
: �.{f.ij� ... , .. · 

' )  v '": , 

7 



ACCEPTED BY THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 

Approved as to form and Legality for use and reliance by the Ci ruitland Park 

City Attorney 
This instrument prepared by: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

B� -------� Mayor 
8th day January 201 5  

City Clerk 

COUNTY OF LAKE , /' 
� / (  The foregoing inshument was acknowledged before me this 3: day of � 0.."4 by 00\� (��r l(J"'\�o l" , City Clerk of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, who are personally known to be me and they acknowledge executing the same freely and voluntarily under authority vested in them and that the seal affixed thereto is the h·ue and corporate seal of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida. 

Notary Public - State of Florid�_ Commission No \:=(S fl� \()-\ My Commission Expires - \ '! -\ 'e 

8 



EXHIBIT II A" 

Subject Property Legal Description 

BEING A REPLAT OF THOSE PORTIONS OF BLOCKS 39, 40, 43, AND 44; AND ALSO THOSE PORTIONS 
OF THE VACATED RIGHT-OF-WAYS OF WILDER STREET, LEMON AVENUE, HURST STREET, 
BIDWELL STREET, AND THOSE UNNAMED UNIMPROVED STREETS ACCORDING TO RESOLUTION 
#2006-032 OF THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA DATED THE NINTH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 
2006, RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 03325, PAGES 0233 THROUGH 0237, PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA LYING SOUTHWESTERLY OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE 
ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD AND NORTH OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF URICK STREET AS 
SHOWN ON THE PLAN AND MAP OF FRUITLAND PARK, ACCORDING TO THE PLATS THEREOF, 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGES 8 AND 9, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA IN 
SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS; COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 
9, RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°19'20" EAST (BEARINGS RELATED TO THE FLORIDA GRID SYSTEM EAST 
ZONE) 1344.95 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9 
TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT, LOCATED ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 
FOOT WIDE WILDER STREET; THENCE NORTH 00°52'50" EAST 1024.25 FEET ALONG THE EAST 
BOUNDARY OF SAID WILDER STREET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON 
THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE 50.00 FOOT WIDE URICK STREET, SAID MONUMENT BEING THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING, RUN THENCE 
NORTH 89°20'46" WEST 60.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID URICK STREET TO A 4 
INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID WILDER 
STREET; THENCE CONTINUE NORTH 89°02'06" WEST 290.72 FEET ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY 
OF SAID URICK STREET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 8, BLOCK 43 OF SAID PLAN OF FRUITLAND PARK; DEPARTING THE 
NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID URICK STREET, RUN THENCE NORTH 00°55'32" EAST 632.72 FEET 
ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 8, BLOCK 43 TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE 
MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF HURST STREET; THENCE SOUTH 89°32'30" 
EAST 125.56 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID HURST STREET TO AN IRON MARKER; 
DEPARTING THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID HURST STREET, RUN THENCE NORTH 29°23'19" 
WEST 801.04 FEET TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715; THENCE 
NORTH 88°46'28" EAST 158.41 FEET TO A 4" SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 
ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT 
WIDE LEMON A VENUE; THENCE NORTH 29°18'54" WEST 4.07 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY 
EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT WIDE LEMON A VENUE TO 
A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY TERMINUS OF SAID 
LEMON A VENUE; THENCE NORTH 53°12'15" EAST 60.51 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY TERMINUS 
OF LEMON AVENUE TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT LOCATED ON THE 
NORTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID LEMON A VENUE; DEPARTING SAID NORTHEASTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF LEMON AVENUE, RUN THENCE NORTH 53°04'36" EAST 206.19 FEET TO A 4 INCH 
ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT; THENCE NORTH 31 °35'16" WEST 207.81 FEET TO A 4 INCH 
SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715; THENCE NORTH 60°40'50" EAST 103.80 FEET 
TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715; THENCE NORTH 44°11 '03" 
WEST 582.93 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 60.00 FOOT WIDE 
EAST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE; FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE NORTH 
44°11 '03" WEST 60.55 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID EAST 
MIRROR LAKE DRIVE, FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE NORTH 

9 



44°11'031 1  WEST 525.17 FEET TO THE INTERSECTION WITH THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE 
SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 40.00 FOOT WIDE DESOTO A VENUE; THENCE SOUTH 67°57'59 11 

EAST 476.45 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF THE 40.00 FOOT WIDE DESOTO 
A VENUE AND ITS WESTERLY EXTENSION TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF 
SAID EAST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE, FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE 
SOUTH 67°57'5911 EAST 60.39 FEET ALONG THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE SOUTHERLY 
BOUNDARY OF SAID DESOTO A VENUE TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHEASTERLY BOUNDARY OF 
SAID EAST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE; FROM SAID POINT, DEPARTING SAID BOUNDARY, CONTINUE 
SOUTH 67°57'5911 EAST 522.81 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID DESOTO A VENUE 
TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF THE ATLANTIC COASTLINE RAILROAD, SAID MONUMENT BEING ON A CURVE 
CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 1936.45 FEET TO WHICH A RADIAL LINE 
BEARS SOUTH 76°33'0711 WEST; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17°11'4111 AN ARC DISTANCE 
OF 581.14 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST-WEST MID-SECTION LINE OF SAID SECTION 9; FROM 
SAID POINT, RUN THENCE SOUTH 89°07'1711 EAST 8.80 FEET ALONG THE EAST-WEST MID-SECTION 
LINE AND SAID RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT 
MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD, SAID 
MONUMENT BEING ON A CURVE CONCA VE NORTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 1928.95 FEET 
TO WHICH A RADIAL LINE BEARS SOUTH 59°13'131

1 WEST; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 05°43'5911 AN 
ARC DISTANCE OF 193.02 FEET TO A 4 INCH ROUND CONCRETE MONUMENT AT THE POINT OF 
TANGENCY; THENCE SOUTH 36°32'081 1  EAST 1020.21 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY 
BOUNDARY OF SAID RAILROAD TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM 
#3715 LOCATED ON THE CENTERLINE OF SAID VACATED HURST STREET; DEPARTING SAID 
RAILROAD BOUNDARY, RUN THENCE NORTH 88°54'4111 WEST 216.10 FEET ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE 
NORTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST BOUNDARY OF LOT 6, BLOCK 44 OF SAID PLAN OF 
FRUITLAND PARK, DEPARTING SAID CENTERLINE, RUN THENCE SOUTH 00°46'2111 WEST 668.06 
FEET ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID LOT 6 AND THE NORTHERLY EXTENSION THEREOF 
TO A 4 INCH SQUARE CONCRETE MONUMENT MARKED PRM #3715 ON THE NORTH BOUNDARY 
OF URICK STREET, FROM SAID MONUMENT, RUN THENCE NORTH 89°02'49 11 WEST 626.47 FEET 
ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF URICK STREET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. LESS THE 
MONUMENTED 60.00 FOOT WIDE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF EAST MIRROR LAKE DRIVE LYING 30.00 FEET 
EACH SIDE OF THE CENTERLINE OF EXISTING PAVEMENT. SUBJECT TO A BLANKET UTILITY 
EASEMENT OVER THE VACATED PORTIONS OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED STREETS FOR UTILITY 
PURPOSES ACCORDING TO RESOLUTION #2006-032. 

1 0  



BOU N DARY SURVEY 

Proposed M etes a n d  Bounds  Descript ion 
for  M irror Lake Vil l a g e  ( 6 /21 /07) 

LEGEND · ·--
0 .. s... "'- .  ,,.,,, : ==i::...-QIMO 
� .. � p.(1 --
l',: - fh �  

m : r::....... , . ,.,._. ,... 

B().'(C A RIPlAT or lMOS( PORl'IOHS or 8L0CXS Jg, 40,, Q. � .... ANO Al.SO n+ost PORnONs or THE VACATED RlCHT-Of'"-WAYS or 'MU)(JI S1R£ET, I.DION A\OIUt. HURST 
STRCl:T, Bl0Ml.L STRctT. NlO 1HOSC UHNAMO) VNIUPROYCO STREtT'S ACCORDING 10 RtSOWTICIN ll()OS-QJ2 or THt OTT or FR\Jlt\..AIIO PARK. rt.ORCA OATtl> THC NINTH DAY OF 
NO\-OIOCR. 200e, Rtcawm IN OfTIOM. RECORDS BOOK OJ.]25. PACO: 02.lJ THROUQi 0237. PU8UC RCCOltOS or 1...#JIC(: CCIJNTY, Fl.ORIOA L'ltNC SOUTHYIESTERl.Y or me 
RICHT-CJ'"-WAY or 1Ht All.ANTIC C0"51UJ,;[ RAIi.RO,\!) � NORTW or THC R!QtT-Cf'-WAY or UfUQ( STRttl AS SHO'Mi ON THC PL\H AND w.v, or F'RUIT\.Nm PAAX. ACCOROIUC TO 
THC Pt.ATS THERCor, RCcamco 1H PV.T E1C>OK J.. PACCS II AHO 9, P09UC RECORDS or L,\I([ COUHt'r, rt.ORICA N SECTIOH 9, � 1 11  SOUTH. RAHC[ 24 (AST, LAK( COJHTY, 
fl.DRIOA oc:sao&O AS rouaws: COMYCNa: AT ntE SOUnt'WCST CO'!HCR or THE SOUTHO.ST 1/4 OF SAi) SECTION II, RUN 'tH!NQ; SOUnt anno· £AST (� RE\.A1t0 TO 
mE fUlRIOA CRU) STSTtM [A$T �t) 1344.U fI£T AI.OHC Tl< SOUTH 9CUNOARY or lHt SOUTMCAST 1/4 Of" SAID S£C'00N 9 TO A 4 IHOt ROUND CONCR£1C WONUMOIT, 
LOCATED ON TH( EAST 80Uh11.un' 0( 1Ht 60.CO roor 'fl!OC WI.DER SlRCCT; Tt£Na'. HORTH 00")2'!,0"° CAST 1024.r. flIT AL.ONG 1Ht CAST BCUNOARY Of" SAi) -.Dl:R SMCT 10 A 
4 IHOt ROIMO COHCRClt WCNJWOIT LOCATED ON THE HORTH �ARY or TH( 50.00 roo, NO( URCC STR(Il, SAO WOt«NOn 80/C TH( PONT 0£ B(<Z'OOIC Of" MS 
OESCRPnctf; llWII SAID PCIMT or B(Qt,'HIHG, RVN TK>!a: HORTH 89°20'46" WC"..sT 60.00 f'UT AI.OfC tMC NORTH 80USONtY Of" SAi) I.RO< SlREET TO A 4 ltOt ltOJ,IO t::ClNa:icT[ 
WCN.NOrT LOCATCD CH THC YIICST 80UNOAAY or SA.'O M.DOt StR([T; ntOta: COITINUC NORnt nwoe· WC.ST 290.72 f££T A1..0HC THC NORTH BOMOAAY or SAG UfflCX S1RC£T 
TO A 4 INCH RO.IND CXlHOt(1'[ MCNJMOIT LOCAlll) AT nt[ 50UtHwtST � OF wr 8, IIUlO( 4J OF SAID Pl.AH OF nNITlAHt) PAAI<: OCPARTIHC n£ �™ 8Cl.lHOAR'i' or 

t - �, - - o..,. --au- .. o-- �lPI, -

SAi> URIQ( STRa:T, RUN THOtct NORnt 00'5.5'32• EAST 1532.72 rttT Al.ONC TH[ WCST BOUNOAlt'i' OF SAi) lOf a, IIUlO( 43 TO A 4 lloO-t SCAJARE � YCtlUMDU LOCATtD 
ON n€ SOJnt 80UNOAR'i' OF' tUlST STREIT; ntE:Nct S0Unt 89"32'Jer tAST IU.56 f'EIT AlOHC THE SOUnt 80UN0Alt'i' OF SAi() HURST SlRE£T TO � IRON MARICDt DD'ART'NC 
TM£ SCAJtH BOI.INOAAY OF' SAID HUltST STREET, RUN TH(HC( HORtH 211"2S19" '<IIEST 801.D4 nrt TO A 4 INOI SCAJARE COHCR(T[ MCHNOIJ MA.lbC[D PRM IJ7lS. lHOICC NORTH 
88'46'2&· tit.ST 15&41 rtET TO A 4• SOUARE CCWCRCT[ M�T MA.lbCm PRM IJ715 ON THC SCAJTHCASltRLY EXTEHS0H OF THC SOJlH\IICST[RLY eout.oAAY OF THE 60.00 rooT 
'MOC LOION AVOI\.IC; THCHct HOftnt :n,11·$4• "M:ST 4.07 rtET ALCHC n1I: SOJllOSTtRLY [XT[NSIQH OF THE SOUTH\IICSTERLY SOUNOARY OF ntE 60.00 FOOT 'ICOE l.EMc»I A'oOIVC 
TO A 4 INC>t ROUHO COHCftETC WONVMOIT LOCATED ON rn£ SOJT)tml.Y TOMHUS Of' SA.ID LOION A'IDIU£: IWDICC HORTH :').l,2'1s· £AST ,o.s, FttT AL.ONC THE SCAJnlCRI..Y 
TIJMNVS• Of' l!WON A\OIUE TO A 4 INCH ROUND COHCRtTt WCNUlil[HT LOCATtD ON me HOATiltASTtRt.Y OOUNOARY Of SIJO LOION ,.� OCPARIINC SAi() HCflTHl'.ASTtRLY 
IKlUNOARY or LOION A\'OIUC. RUN TH� NORrn S.3'04'36° CAST 206.111 fE!T TO A 4 L'IIOi RCIIJM) COHCRCT[ MOMNEHT; TH£Ha: NOArn 31�·16· -.-t:ST 207.151 n:t:T TO A 4 

Abbreviation s 
o, .. c-,,,,--
· --� =� 
fgg 

INCH SOUARC COHCRET[ MOM.lt,l[HT MARKO> PRM 1J71S; l)l[HC( HCRlH 60"40'SO" UST 103.60 rttT TO A 4 INCH SOJAR[ COHCA:Clt MONJWOIT MAAl<tO P1N IJ71S: lMtHCI; 
NCJ!lH 4-41l'OJ" 'fltST :5ie2.9l FttT TO A POINT ON THC SCAJTiiCASTtRt.Y IKlVNDARY a THC 60.00 roo, 'fllOC EAST MIRROR LAKC ORl'o't; ntOM SAID POINT, OCPAAT114C SA.ID 
BOUHOAAY. COtfl'IMJE HORIW u,1'GJ. 'flEST 60.55 ,U:T TO A POMT ON lH[ HORTHWESTtRI.Y BOUNOARY Of' SAi> UST VMOR lAl<t ORJ'o'C, F'R()l,I SM> POINT, DCJIARTINC SA.to 
&OONOARY. COHTIN'JE NOAlH 44,1'GJ" V.CSJ :US..17 rtET TO '!Ht IHT'OlS{CTlQN 'NTH TH[ 111CSltRLY OCTtNSIOH OF lHE SOUlHCRl.Y BOUNDARY OF THE 40.00 root 'NOC DESOTO 
A\OfUE: lliENct SOI.JIM 57"5T�" EAST 476.4:> FEET Al.OHC lHE SOUTHERLY OCU:DAAY OF lHE 40.00 FOOT .ioc OC:SOTO A'vOIUE � ITS M:SltR!..Y � TO A PONT OH TH£ 
NORTHWESTERLY erutf:IARY Of SAID CAST WlRROR I.AXE ORl'ot'.. nto,,I SAIO POOIT, OEPARTIHC SAIO 9ClJNDAlt'i', COHDM; SCAJnl 117"5T5r EAST 10.39 rttT J.la,;(; TH[ 'fttSTtRI.Y 
OCTlNSOM OF TH[ S0Uncc:RLY 80UHOARY Of SAID OCSOTO A'o'OAJE TO A PONT OH THC SOUlHEASTO!t.Y BOt.lHDAAY OF SA10 EAST MIRROR I.Alll: DRIVE: FR01 SAD PCINT, OCPARTIHC 
SAID EIQI.IJ.'OARY, CONTIHVC SOUTH gr:,7:,9• EAST 522.111 rctT Al.OMC THE SOUTHER!.. Y 800NOARY Of' SA.O OCSOTO A\OIUC TO A 4 INOi SOU ARE CXlNCRETE WO'MIEHT MAA:KtD PIN 
1371:> OH THt SOUIK'flCS'TtRlY 8CR.IHOAAY Of' THt An»me COAS1llHC RAII..ROAO, SAlO MONtNDH BONG OH A QJRVC CXJHCA\'[ HORTHCASTO!t.Y HA�C A RAOIJS OF' 19315.45 rtET 
TO 'lltllC>t A RADtAl UN[ OEARS SOUTH 75'JYOT 'M:ST: THCHa: SOUTHEASTtRt.Y At.ONG 'Ill[ SOUnrwtSltRLY BOUHOARY Of' SAIO IVJUIOAD ni1tOUCH A c:omw. �Cl( Of' 1M1'41" 
AN ARC OISTANa: Of' :.61.14 rctT TO A POINT ON lHE EAST-'fltST WIO-st:CTION l..t-lE Of' SAID st:CTION 9: raoM SAID POINT, RI.IN tl(()IQ; SOUTii M"OTIT EAST 11.50 FUT ALONG 
THC tASJ-Ytt:sT M,O-stCTION IJHE AH() SAll) RA.I.ROAD RlotT-or-w.n TO A 4 IN04 SO.JAR[ COHCR(T[ WOH\Jl,l[HJ MARKED PRlot IJ71:> OH THE SOJTlMST[RY !IOUNOARY Of' SAID 
RAI..ROAO, SA.ID t,t()fUM[HJ BDHC ON A CUJl'F- CONCAVE HORTHCASTtRt.Y HAV.NC A RAOIUS Of' 192&9:> rctT TO 'fllH:Oi A RADIAL UNE 8CARS SO.J ill  59,.]'13• -.csl; THOie( 
SOUniEASTtRt.Y ALOHC TH[ S0JTW't11ES1ERLY 80UNOAAY Of SAID RM.ROAD �OUCH A COHRAL. A.HQ.£ Of 05'43'"" AM ARC OIST�C[ or 193.02 rttT TO A 4 INOi ROUND 
CONCRETE WONUMEHT AT TH[ POINT or TAHCOICY; TH[HC[ SO.Jill 36"32'08" EAST 1020.21 1'ECT ALOHG TH E  S0UlH¥ttSTO!t.Y BOUNDARY Of SAID RAIUIOAO TO A 4 11-fCH SOUARt 

SURVEYOR'S NOTES 
��������115,. ��s:�g:=���T �"'= =

s

i�,��r: J:����: ��s��AR� �L�T ���
T 

Of SAID PV.H OF nNITI..AlolO PARK. OO'ARTIHC SAJCI c:ontRUNC. RI.IN noa; SOUlH oo-.ce·21· 'flCST 6611..06 rctT At.ONC THC \IIEST OCMroAAY Of SAlD LOT 6 AHJ THE HOAlMERLY 
Ol'�SION THOl(Of' TO A 4 N>l SOJARC CONCROE MON.NOCT WARICEO PRM 13715 ON THC ffORlH (laM().f.RT OF \JRIOC S'IR£tT, rROM SA10 lolONUWCHT, RI.IN noia; HQll:ni 
et1n°49" 'flESJ 62$.47 FE£T ALONG THC HORTH OOUNOARY Of' llllOC sma:T TO lH( PONT Of 8.."'CMNINC. L£SS THE lolONI.MOITtD I0.00 root 'MOC �T-OF-WAY Of' EAST WM0R 
LAKC OR!VE LY'.HC J0.00 rtET [Aot S'O£ Of' ntt c::ontRLIH( Of' 02STINC PA'oOl(NT, SUS.CCT TO A lk.ANKET UlUTY EASDIOl1 OVDt Tl1C VACATED PORllCWS Ot THt NJC1Vf.. 
MEHTIONED STRErTS rOA: UTIJTY PUftf'OSES ACCam1t+C TO A£SCWTIOH #2006-032. 

HOtr; TltS PROPOSm OCSCRPr,ON DOCS NOT INCU1D( TH( rCI.I.O'll'.HC 
,. l£SS: THC 60..00 rooT � EAST WJnWR LAI([ OAIV[ AT ff'S OJRROIT POSITKJN.. 
2. THAT PART OF THC VACATED SOUlH 1/2 OF HURST STRC£T Lw-te UST OF THE 

'IICST OOUSDARY Of' LOT 6, OU)()( 44 NiO LY'.NC 'fl[SJ OF TH( RAUIOAO RlotT-Of'-WAY. 
l. PARa:J. .A. AS SHOWN ON nes �VEY IS HOT l'tCUJOCD IN nas oc:so:tPTICH. 

Proposed Description For Conservation Easement (6/21 /07) 
nu., POR:ncw CJ" Bl.00( 4tl,, PUN AHO WAP or nNlflA',I!) PAJI!(. Acc:cRC>-HC TO TI< Pl.ATS TkEREOf'. R[COR!)[I) IN 
f'\.AT 90()( J.. PACES I! .v4) 9. PU!l.JC:: Rt� or LJJ([ �TY. rt.�A.. IN SECTION 9, TOWN� 111 SOJTH • 
RA.HCC 24 tit.SJ, I.AK( COt .. ll<UY. nORIDA.. I.TING WESTERLY Of' n< 60..00 roar 'IW:)( RICl1t-or-WAY CK EAST MRROII 
I.Al(( Of!IYE.. AS IT  OJRROIT\.Y EXIST; DESCRIBED AS Fa..LO'IIS: CCMWOta: AT THE SOUnr.tST CORXER or THC 
SOUnlEAST 1/4 OF 'SAIC) SECTION 9, RUH nl[HC( !,OJTH 99,no· (AST (BCARINCS RCl.ATED TO Ill[ f'lORIOA CR10 
CASI lONC) ll44.95 f"[£f AL�C TH( sourn BOUNOAR1" Of' 111( SOUIHCAST 1/4 or SA.JO St:CT'ION 9 TO A 4 INCH 
ROUNO (X)'(CR(T[ MON\Jl,IENT, LOC ... TED ON ni( EAST 8().JHDA.'IY Of THC 50..00 rooT WO( w.i..oER STRECT; nl[Na; 
NOAnt 00�2·so· (AST 1024.25 f"EtT ALONC n,r CAST 00UHDARY Of' SAID WII.DER STR((T TO A 4 !Hot ROJNO 
CONCA(T( l,l()tllJVCNT LOCATED ON Ill( NORTH OOJNOARY Of TH( :.0.00 roo, WI[)[ UR!O( STRr.ET; TMOIC[ NORTH 
l!i'2D'46" 'fotST 60.00 FEET At.OOC lH[ NORni BOJt.'OARY Of SAID URIO( STR[[T TO A 4 INOl ROUND COHCR(T[ 
WONUI.IEJH LOCATrO ON THE '111£Sl OOCJNOAR'I' O' SAlO 'fllU)(R Sffl[[T; TH[HC[ CONTINU[ NOATH 1!9'02'06" WEST 
290.72 m r  AL.CUC THC NORTH BOUNOAAY or SAIO URIC)( S1R[.[T TO A 4 INOi ROJNO COOCRErt WCINUWO\IT 
LOCATrO AT TH[ SOUTHYl[ST CORNER Of LOT 8, BLOCK 4l U SAID l'U.H or f'R\JllU.NO PA.AX; OEPAA:ru,.c 'ltt[ 
NOAnl BOUNOARY CJ" SAJO lJRJOC STREET, Rt.R-1 THOia: NORlH or.i5'J2" EAST 632.72 rECT ALONG TH( 'flCST 
OOUHOARY or SA:D LOT I!. fl..00< 4J TO A 4 INCH SOUAR:t CONCA[?[ I.IONIJWCHT LOCATED ON TME sounl 
OOJNOARY or HURST STR£ET; TK;HC( SCAJlH 1!9'32.JO" (AST 125..:.6 rttr ALONC ™£ SOUni BOUMIARY Of' SA.10 
HURST Snl(tT TO � IRON MARKER: DEPARTlHC lH[ SOUlH B(MolOARY Of' SAID tfl.lllST STRE£T, RUN lHO.a: NORJ11 
291!J'19· 'fl(ST 501.04 rctT TO A 4 ISOi SOUAR[ CONCR(T[ \KlHIJl,l[HI MAA>((O PRW fl715. TH[NCC NOAni 
aa·..e,·211· EAST lM.41 1'ECT TO A 4• SOJAA[ COHCRE:TE l,IOMJM(HI WA!bC(I) PRw f371:, ON TM( SOJtl1EASTERI..Y 
[XTOISOH Cf' lH[ SOUniWCSTtRlY BOJNtlARY OT TH( 150.00 rooT W.O[ l(l,IQH AVENJE: nt[NC( Pi'ORTH it,1!'54" 
v.t.st 4.07 f[(T At.0,.,C TH( SOJTilU.STtRLY O:ltNSION or lHE SOJni\llCilUII.Y BOI.MiDARY OF Tl1t 50..00 roor 
W.0C t.OIOH A\'IMI[ TO A 4 NOi AOUHO CQNCRCT[ I.ICHJ!JOIT LOCATttl 0N TH( SOUnlCRlY ronr,NUS OF SAIO 
l.[MOl'I AV(NU[: lH[NCC NORTH �,2"1:,• EAST 60,:,1 n:tT ALONC nt( SOJTitERI.Y TtRr.l!NUS OF L[I.ION ,.V[NV[ TO 
A 4 INOi ROJHO CONCRtTE MONUWOH LOCATtD ON TH[ N�nltASftRLY 80UH0AA'I' or SAIO I.DION AVCNVE: 
DCPARTINC SAID HORntCASTERI. Y 80UNOARY Of UMCIN AVENUE. RUH ni[NC( t.ORTH :,..}'04 .. 16. CAST 206. 19 f'EET TO 
,. 4 INOI ROUNO COHCRCTE WOOUWOIT; nl[HC[ HORTH ll'J:,·16' wtST 207.1!1 f'[[T TO A 4 11-101 SOUAR! 
CONCR(TE t.lONUl.l(NT WARKUI PRM ll71:>; TM[NC( NORTH 60'4(l':,0" EAST IGJ.50 f"[(T TO A 4 INCH SO.JAR[ 
CONCll(Tr I.IONUMCNT WARK(I) PRY fJ71S; nl(NC[ NORTli 44,l 'Ol" 'fltST 643.te f"EtT 10 A 4 L�Qi SQUAii£ 
C()NCR[T{ l,l�l,l(Nf MARKED PRM fJ715., LOCAtm Otl TH( 'fltSTtRLY Rl()H- or-WAY um: or TH[ 150 roo, W.Dt 
tAST I.IIRRCR LAKE �� SA;O t.lONVlolDIT 90NC 0,., A ClJRV( CONCAVC NORlH-.CSTtRt..Y HAV.'IIC A RAOIIJS Of' 
175..:>2 rctT TO 'IIIHlot A RAOIAI.. UN( BEARS SCIUili 5Jt>5'16· CAST ANO THC PONT Of' B(et.. ... -..C OF THIS 
DESCRIPTION: DO'ARIIMC SAO lliCSTERl.T RIQH-Of'•WAY UM:: CONTINU[ NORnl H,l'GJ• 1111<"..ST 52:..17 rc£T TO A 
POOH IN V.RROR U,)((; O[CH A.CAIN AT THE POINT OF eEc:i:n,;:,.i� IHENa: HORntEASTERI..Y At.ONC SAID ..CSTtRLY 
RIQH-Of'-WAY lK CQNCA\'[ NOATHYICSTERlY HAWiC A RADIUS or 11:,..:,2 rctT TiiRQUOi A CDITRAI. A/iQ.£ or 
l)"OJ')t• AN AA<: OIST�ct OF 46.15 f'tIT TO A 4 INCH SOI.IA.Rt CONCRETt MONWDIT r,,ARl([D Pflt.l fl715 AHO 
THC PONT Of' coYP0JN0 ClMVATIJRE: co,tTIHl.r( NORll<,t.St(RLY' ALONC SA.I::> ..CSTER:.Y RIO-IT-Of'-WAY UN! 
CONCA'« NOAnl'tllE'STERLY HA\'INC A RADnJS Of' 1471.151 f'E(T �OJCH A C(HTIIAL .U.CI.( OF 0679'01" � ARC 
OISJANC( or 166.53 f'EIT TO A 4 NOt SOJAAE CCHCRETE M()l,,'\N£NT MA.RK(D PR\.I ll71S OH THE SOJntERI.Y 
RIC>it-Cf'-WAY UN!.: OF ot'.SOTO A� OCPAATIHC SAIC W'.STER\.Y RlotT-OF•WAY UN(, RUN THDIC( NOATII 
6MoT:.9' M:Sf 476.4:, rrtT At.ONC lHE SAIO SOUTtttRLY RICHT-CK-WAY UNt ANO Ttl[ 'N"'....STERLY O:J'ENSOtl 
TH[ll[()f' TO tNl(A:stCT nRST UN£.. COHTAJMNC 1.161 ACR[S. 

HOtr; PER u:nER ANO INSTRUCTIONS F'ROlil f'RfYDIJS QJOliS DiOHttlt. TWO 
OTRUS TREtS ON THE LJJ<CWARO SOC OF tAST �RROR LAK( 
DRIVE 'IIIER[ USED rOR � AVCRAC( EU'VATION MIIOi EOJAJ..S TH[ 
Ill CONTOUR. THIS 81 CONTOUR IS TH[ .at.ANDS LINE AS A� 
BY ..,CIORIA NATIONS (SJ'MIO) AHO 0.CIHE[R (WlKE 8AHOR). 

Description Far Proposed Parcel "A" (6/21 /07) 
lllAT PORTION Of' LOT 1, 8LOO( l9, P\A1'I AHO W,.P OF rRUITl.AHl) PARK. ACCOAO.NC TO TH( Pl.ATS tll[R[Cf', 
A[COADC0 IN Pl.At BOOK l, PACES I! AHO 11, PU8LJC RECORDS Of t.AJCt COJHT'\", nORJOA. IN stCTlON 9. TO'ollHSJUP 
19 SOUTH. RANCE 24 EAST, l.AK( COVN'TY, F\.OAIOA. OCSCRISED AS rou.O'll'S: COM.W(HCE AT  TH( so.mo,tsr 
CORNCR Of' Ill[ SOUTHtAST 1/4 Of SAIO SECTION 9, RUN ll10.ct soun1 99,9·20· EAST (BEAAINCS RQ.ATED TO 
TM( nORIOA QtlO EAST ZONE) 1�4.9:> rE.ET ALONG TI!£ SOUTH BOUUDAAY Of IH[ SOUnlEAST 1/4 OF SAIO 
SECJIO',I 9 TO A 4 lt«>I RO.JtlO CONCRtT[ WOtlVMEMT. LOCATED ON THE EAST BOUNDARY or Th( 60.00 rooT W.DE 
'ML.DER STR[[t; n;(HOC NORTH 00�2·so· EAST 1024.25 FUT AI.ONC Th( EAST BOUNDARY or S>JO W.LO[R STRC£T 
TO A 4 l.fOl RQJtiO CONCR£Tr r.lONUMO,,T LOCATED ON THE NORlH BOJNOAAY or THC 50.00 FOOT WIOC VRtCX 
STRCET; n<HC[ HORTH 15970'45" 11,(SJ 60.00 fttT Ai..ONC mt NORlH BCIUMOAR'I' Of' SAIi) URICK STRE£l to A 4 
l'tOi AOUHO ctlNCIICTt MC»«JMi:10 LOCATED ON ntE �I B0Ul<()ARY OF SAJCI wn.DCR STRECT; THENCC CONTINUt 
HORTH 119"02'06" .CST 290.72 rtrT Al.ONG THE NORTH OClJNOAAt OF SA10 1.M1CX SIR(tT TO A 4 NC>l flOUNO 
COHCR(T[ WOMIMOH LOCAltD At TH( sourn\llCST CQRN(R Of LOT I!. 9,.00( 4J 0£ SA.'() PUN or f"RUIT\.M'O 
PARK; DO'ART\NC THE N01lH BO>IOARY OF SAltl Ull!CK sraEET, � n.o.a: NQRnl OO�'J2" EAST 1532.72 f'r£T 
ALONC THC \IICST 8CU.1lARY or SAID LOT 8, fl..00( 4l TO A 4 INOt SOJAR[ CONCRCT[ WOil/l.lCHT LOCATED OH 
THE SOUIH 80.MDA.:tY Of' � STREIT; TKNa: SOUTH lli"J2°.30' EAST lll.56 fl;(T All)J.C lM[ SOUlH 90.INDARY 
Of' SAi') HURST STRE£T' TO AH RON WARK(R;: DEPARTIHC TH[ SOUTH 80UNOARY or SAi) �I STREET. RUN 
DiCHO: HOATW 297J'l9• WC'..ST 801.04 rttt 10 A 4 IHOf SQUARE CONCRUE MONUWENT MARKED PIN p71!lr; SA() 
P<XNT 80NC lH[ PONT OF BEGIHMNC CK nil$ OCSOfl"n<lN. fROl,4 SAID POINT or BCGINNINC. CONTIMtE NOR1M 
2973'111" YIICST, rOR A OtSTAHct Of' 9.41 fttT TO A 4-l'(Oi ROUND COHaa;n: WOl'IIJMEMT WARK[l) f492; 'IH[NC( 
S0U ni 119"JJ004" £AST, FOR A OISTAHct Cf' 151.00 rttJ TO A 4-�IOi IIOU,..D �CR[T[ WONUwtNT ON THE 
S0Unll'l'ES1Vtt.Y 80UNOARY OF lHE 60.00 f'OOT W.DE LO,I� A\'OIVC, mOM SAID MONU�T. Rt.R-1 TIIENct SOUlH 
19,e·:,4• EAST 4.07 FEET Al.ONG lH[ SOUTHtASTERLY [)CT(H90N Of' TWC SOUTH'fotSTERLY BOUNDARY Of' TH[ 60.00 
rooT 'MO[ l.£WON A'ltNUE TO A 4 INC>t SQUARE CWCR[T[ WONVM:OIT l,l#Jll([O PRM IJ71:>, otPARnNC SAIi) 
OOUHOARY. AUN noa; SOUTH 88°46'26" WEST 1:,a.41 ffiT TO mt �T 0, B[CINN!NC Of' lHrs ocsatlP�. 
COHTAJHING 942.00 SO.SARE. fECT (0.02 ACRC*) 

Sheet of _.2._ 

P a ren t Tract D escrip tion s 
TllACT fl: 
i...t a ., .... 4.1. � t• tN P'ot •• r- � ,-- " "•' e... J.  
"""' ' ""bk lt- - � c-," no.w.. � ,  ..... o.. Solll>---
"' - So,� l/4 .. S.C!Jcw, .. T........, II S.. ... ft ..... 2• to.1. ..... c..,,,1JO, 
,...,.., ...., S..,t,, tR'4'0l:f' (fft. ..... - S..,U, _,. ., _ s..._ -1r "' ...W S.CUon I. lar • .. ,.,.. of uu .. n ....,. .,.  • 4-- .- -.1. 
--L -..t .,. u.. c.ot ......_,. ., tN ao-- - .,._. s- -. -
c:ri:n.'Hl" Cnl. � - £nt -,. •I ..i. .._ strN4 hlr • � •' 
1024,8) INt lo • ,.._...,,.  - -.t. --I laeot..11 .., lho _ .........., •I :,0 loot 
� unda Street.. -,ld ,...,t i,_... - ,.Q.L ol !No ...... 1-....; r,cn, - l'.O.L 
""" - QQ'M"IQ" toot "- - £at -.,., ., ....,  Meir stn.t ,.. . 
�I- •f l4J..2Q '"I lo • 4-....,, ........ -ot• --t th-. - 29'4''50'° 
w.l. d0t9 - � _,. ., 1a-- - i.- ,. __ ,.,, . ...  - of  11'3..2'! 
- , • •  4 ...... .....,.,d -"'·--1: ._ __ �r38"2l)" [e.tl, lar •  
'5ol- •t X&.20 Int lo o .._....,, .......... -• --t uw-.e. - ll'O<l•20" 
-1, .... . ..  1- of 111.o:> 1M1 .. . ·-- - -- --, - -
•t"31l"l0" (oo1, tw o --· el •14..� f..t I• a ,._....,, - -.i. --, 
=s:.::.:::·;-11-""":Y..::1��-=�:�=-��= 
_ 11., .. , .._ llle _,,'- ., - - 91 .... ,,._, ..... I _  lo 
... . " _  ...... ..  ,,,,.» ... 1 1D,  ... _,, .. ,_ ., � - 1  • •  ,...., 
., � - s.,. Jr.,l"aa" [ ... ......  - _, ... , _,. .,  .... -- �, . .,__, � lo ...,_  - - 11-, - sw,,.-1-i, o1. -
- ., ,v,i .,._ � ., .... - .,  ... - ., _  .... 
.......... ... • -- el 17""""° IMI tot • 4-Nfl ...... -.!.• ---• -� 
... u.. t.t ....,_,. . - ....... s..ct:... t:: -- s.,t,, onTYI' --. .,.,... 
- c-t ...._., .,  __ .. "" . .. - ol tZ.o:> - .. . ....... ,...-.11 
-.t• -..t. loc:otM - ... NorV, _, ., DI• :10 - � Urlidi  Sltwt 
o,..,.. � ar29':,o" h91, � - - NorV, -..-Y "' \Jl'lclo SlrN1.. lw •  
•r-• lf l2U-J:i - 1• - ".0.L ""' '-1 "-ipU... - Ni'of • ,ort  Ill 
� .. � �l..� 7 �..-'11�-lt� c:::::� ,io

t 
-.o

f. 

""' "' 
r ....... .,. S'W con,r of - SC 1/4 •1 s.tUon t, t .... .,," 1t s-tl\, 11...., 2t coo1.. 
..... C.,..,1)1, � ""'  s-o, 8"441°00" [•l. ...... u,e s.,..o, � of -
S£ 1/4 ef s.cua,, t for •  - el 11M.t, ,.., to o .. NII ,,_ -"'• 
--l loalt.11 .., - -t -}' Dl lhe lO  Ml - - Strwt; -• 
- o:rn·ur � ..,... - - ... .i -1 1, _ SltMl.. "" •  
,r,.,._ ., ,n1.a, '"' '• • 4-hal � -·'• --1. ..i poi'lt -..  1ne 
P,Q.8. _ _  .._..tb,; r,... oold P.11&. ""' - :tr4'"� ..i.. .._, _ 
- ......-y et IN ID ,_ - � ,._ 1w 1 .,.,..,.. of 111.T.t ._, to , 
4-hrlrl .....,,. _,,y --t � -I ,_ •  .. to,,u of IBl.00 INl t• o 
4-hd, ...- _ .... __,t II>.- S.,V, :l't-,o'IQ" [..t lor • � ol 
�:� � 'i: ':,.:'1

.a.a..
-"r. � S....Ul 8T04'0Cr toot .... .  --. of 

""' "'  f,- - S..,i:,,.nl __. 11 lhe S....� � ... of Sec1b, I. T _ _,. 
It Sau ... rt.,.... 24 [nt, ..... c-,,. � """  Sow\11 tR'641'00' l'.a1. 
...... \111 S...VI _, ., U'le S.._,t -1r of _, Seel .... 9, fc,, 
• dot...oe •' 13U..t5 '"' ta • 4-lo,cf, """"' -•I• --t.. lociattd 
... Vlo [UI � of 1M IIO-foot .W. 'lllO- :>lt'Mt; � Mini, 
00'2t'l0" £•1 el- O>e £oot _J ., Nld -..0.- SttNl lor o  

==.; � 1::ii:-:. = �";::
·
:-d:=. ��!1 t,, 

1 4-Nf1 .- -.11 --.-t; lar 11>eP.-.1 ef � -- 
- :.l"Ja'20" £ool lof o .-.i- of JOL:ID ._1 11 0  4-hd> � 
-·· --t o,.- lbt!, l2"04°20" - .... .  -- of 117.00 
""' 11 • 4-1,w;,, ...... _..,. --t: tl'I.- - 'l'lt"IQ" c.t 
frw • ·- " "� Ml to • 4 - - -,,1e -· --
- lhe -t.tlJ ..,..._,. <i#  - "9'11-.f--, el - Al!•lk C- U.. """"9od; 
-.0 �..., .... - _. -, of -,  �1-.f--, JIS,,» fHl. 
-. ...  ._ ,  . .  -·--·- ... - � _, _ .,  
� . ..  _ _. Mo,U, M"Z2''-d' ..... ...... ...  s... .. ....-, e1 ..... 
O-lo A- n 04at- A- •- to 1 ,...,t tl ll""'°' l,Oll,I;  .... 
'91i'> ot _ ,.  _ _  � ....,  __ _  .,, ......, _ c..1 ... .  1 
'-- A- N -U,., le - "lo Wffw La• I• "1..-1 lht Jna. S..>,rl 
lo "9'1t of e<11 lr l..d,• � Orh...  = 
l.ot 7 0"ld V.. £oot H - of llt l " lllccl,. 44, 0<_...., l• V.. 
... ., ,Nltlc,,,d "°' -- " ""' 9ooll. 3,, ,.,,.. 1 - t. 
P\b!',c ll __ ., ..... eo..,,,1" 0e,,id,e, 
= 
l.ot . "  8lod, .... � le - 1,1 • •  , ,...:_ ,-0,, ,-,fed h Pla! S- 3.. 
PION • - •. P.- llecc,, .. DI Uh C...,t)I, n...w.. - 0.. c.ot U ,..., _..,,_ -= 
:«..:::. °" II- 40.. """'  of r...,,.... ,....._ l'lilt S- J. P- a, .._....  

r,- lhe s-w - M t!:• !il'. 1/4 •f S.CU.. t. T-o11t, It S...1:1',,, 11...,. 24 thL 
...._ eo...11, f\cridQ. ""'  So.tt.'1 W6'0C" [•t.. ...... tN s...t,, � of 
- SC 1/4 "' .:ci S,eclJo,, I. lar • doll.-.« 91 IJ44.H Ml 11 o - __ , 
_, .. .., .,. e...t -, ., - ao i.ot .w. ......, sttt..t -- !w1'1  
OO"'l'll'IO" [OIi � IN £..t � •I .W � Sltwt 1w • cf.tcrnt,o ol 
1N&O:, !Mt; tM,,N Norll'I :tr4'·� -t. ...... IN [.oot -, et t::r  
loot .W. l- A--. 1w o dlol-. ..r 107a.l0 '"'- lor - , ..... 1 of hQ� 
°'"'°" ""' - IIO'l4'10' C-1 fc,, • d•t- el JOO.CO f•t: -., Hortll 
0'37'4S° w.l. Nl- le o po\r,1 "  ....... lah, � .,.., ol 0,1 ....... I 
=-�-..... h:-=.. 't::°::�{.:=f :: �t' �

al
��:�.; .... 

£oot "9nr ldo• °""' doo - • t..• �°""" L.eli• ea,..,,," ,,,,,_ "" ""' ""'  
Thot ....-,. et l'-* 40.. P1Gn • r"""-' l'G'l... l'le1 a.. .l.. h9- 1L Publ'c •--* "' 
Ld,1 c-1,. .....,.,..,, _ _  ........., 
r,- - s...e.-1 -- o1 - !l£ 1/4 "' s.tu.. e. ,__,. 1, s...11t.. � 24 
£ool. l..d,• C.,,,1J. no,w..,, .._.. S W41'oo" t ....,.  _ S..11, -,. f1' 1""'  
$£ I/• el - S.- .. lot •  ... _ ol 13U..U ._I. lo • -"'- --1. li>,:11>11111 
- IN tut -,. ., IO  ... l fllo ....... $troet,. ii-.c. N OIT.Zli'lO" [ dcna  -

i-.:�� :.: :..i.:.-�:..=:=,����1uo, .... 
t.t.. .... - ...... t "" �  .,.u., _,, Cnl.-1, � lh.-
N IIO'l4"lO" [ tw o  - If lll..JO t.t.. -• ..... S l2"04'20" L • -
-1 201..al IML .._. ....,  S �20" w. l doi- of 20&..20 �  ta , ,...,I ... IN 
tc.t.t, .....,_., of t.- A- ..... Nld ,...,l 1\111 N zr4:,·� W UU.:, 
... , -. 1M telle,1y __., of .._ ,._, II .,,. ,...., of e...,.ftf. 
�.UW.T 'IIIACf QCSCll:Wlll;ol T.u«)( � ""'11t11 0DW  .. TVOlf rtlll 
n1U'. N9JIWOC£ Cll::OI NO.  UJO:olt\l.A (U MCITt ,.) 



\ 

� 
\ 

"BLOCK 41 " 

LOT 8 
"BLOCK 43" 

�:\.,A;�,., 

" " 
"' "' 

<..> 
0 

<..> 

ffi � 
.; .,; 

§ 

GRAPHIC SCALE 

- i - �-w-

PARCEL "A"  

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

9 : 1_q_ _ _  -----------�- ,°f,1 5 

- �-�--.. -,. 1 

i 

I 
I 
I 
I 



EXHIBIT "B" 

THE PLAN 

1 1  



,o/�:01� .)!-1 1 :;t, r..c , IU H  

i 

_. 
FRUITLAND PARK 

I 
I 
i 
i 
�------·-· 
i /:----

RIDDLE • NEWMAN ENGl�:��NG, INC, 


	Structure Bookmarks
	Artifact


	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	Check Box45: Off
	Check Box46: Off
	Check Box44: Off
	Check Box47: Off
	Check Box48: Off
	Check Box49: Off
	Check Box50: Off
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off


